ORDINANCE 2023-04 I ‘ \

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND TITLE 4, CHAPTER 2, MISCELLANEOUS PERSONNEL
REGULATIONS AND TO ADOPT PERSONNEL RULES FOR THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TN

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview has previously adopted personnel policies as provided in
Ordinance #615 adopted April 6, 2006 (as amended) and amended last by Ordinance #875 May 7, 2015;
and

WHEREAS, the City Commission desires to repeal the current personnel policy in its entirety
along with all prior personnel policies and amendments thereto to adopt a new personnel policy for the
City of Fairview; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission recognizes the importance of adopting a personnel policy
(Personnel Rules) for the management of the employer-employee relationship; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of such Personnel Rules is to establish a high degree of understanding
and cooperation among the City of Fairview employees, which comes from the application of good
procedures in personnel administration, and to provide standard policies for all employees; and to provide
uniform policies with all the benefits such a program ensures without regard to memberships in protected
classes; and

WHEREAS, from time-to-time new technologies, changes in state and federal legislations, or
emerging managerial practices dictate the need to revise and update such policies and procedures.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE AS FOLLOWS:

Title 4, Chapter 2, Miscellaneous Personnel Regulations, Sections 4-201 through 4-209, are hereby repealed
in their entirety and replaced with the following:

4-201. Personnel rules and regulation, The City Commission, by ordinance, may establish and
revise a system of personnel rules and regulations. Such rules and regulations shall be maintained by the
City Manager and made available to all departments and employees.

This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage the public welfare requiring it.
Passed on First Reading this ZOW day of A’?n ‘ , 2023

Passed Second Reading this _ day of , 2023

Lisa Anderson, Mayor Rachel Jones, City Recorder

Patrick M. Carter, City Attorney



ORDINANCE 2023-05 ' ‘ ‘

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, BY REZONING 2 ACRES OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT
2065 FAIRVIEW BLVD, CONSISTING OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY TAX MAP 042H C,
PARCEL 012.00, FROM RS-40 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL TO C-1
COMMERCTAL ZONING, PROPERTY OWNER: SOUTHEAST INVESTMENT
PARTNERS

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview zoning ordinance, and the zoning maps therein adopted be, and
the same are hereby amended by rezoning the property herein described as 2 acres of property
consisting of Williamson County tax map 042H C, parcel 012.00, located at 2065 Fairview Blvd,
from RS-40 Single Family Residential to C-1 Commercial Zoning, property owners: Southeast
Investment Partners; and

WHEREAS, said property to be rezoned from RS-40 (Single Family Residential) to C-1
(Commercial Zoning) is located within the corporate limits of the City of Fairview; and

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview Municipal Planning Commission forwarded the request to the
Board of Commissioners on April 11, 2023, with a pesitive recommendation for approval without
conditions; and

WHEREAS, that all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict are hereby repealed; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE,
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AS FOLLOWS:

The zoning ordinance of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, is hereby amended by rezoning 2 acres
of property consisting of Williamson County tax map 042H C, parcel 012.00, located at 2065
Fairview Blvd, from RS-40 Single Family Residential to C-1 Commercial Zoning, as requested by
owner Southeast Investment Partners, the public welfare requiting it. The rezoning of this site shall
be subject to all City of Fairview ordinances and regulations.

ORDINANCE 2023-05 CITY OF FAIRVIEW Page 1|3



COX PIKE

FAIRVIEW
BLVD

2065 FAIRVIEW BLVD

MAP 042H C, PARCEL 012.00
2 ACRES

RS-40 TO C-1 COMMERCIAL

PARCEL PROPOSED FOR REZONING :-

OWNER: SOUTHEAST INVESTMENT PARTNERS

ORDINANCE 2023-05

CITY OF FAIRVIEW

Page 2|3



Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

ATTEST:

Rachel Jones, City Recorder

LEGAL FORM APPROVED:

Patrick M. Carter, City Attorney

Passed 1*' Reading:

Public Hearing:

Passed 2" Reading:

Published for public notice on:

In:

Main Street Fairview Newspaper
Publication

ORDINANCE 2023-05 CITY OF FAIRVIEW

Lisa Anderson, Mayor

Page 3|3



ORDINANCE NO. _2023-06 ID B

AN ORDINANCE FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW,
TENNESSEE, BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022 — 2023 BUDGET

Be it Ordained by the City of Fairview, Tennessee as follows:

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview,
Tennessee, have determined that the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022 — 2023
(beginning July 1, 2022 and running through June 30, 2023) should be amended
to reflect the final expenditures for the Fiscal Year, and:

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview,
Tennessee adopted the fiscal year 2022 — 2023 budget by passage of
Ordinance Number 2022-23 on June 2, 2022, and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Tennessee state Constitution, Article
[, Section 24, no public money shall be expended except pursuant to
appropriations made by law, and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated § 6-56-209,
the Board of Commissioners has the authority to authorize the Finance Director
to transfer money from one appropriation to another within the same fund, and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE THAT CHANGES BE MADE TO THE FISCAL YEAR
2016-2017 BUDGET AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.  Ordinance 2022-23 is hereby amended to reflect
transfers of appropriations in the amount of $1,740,486.00 in the General Fund,
$35,000.00 in the State Street Aid Fund, and $5,000.00 in the Drug Fund. Budget
totals remain the same as the original budget for all funds.

General Fund

Decrease Line ltem Increase Line [tem
110 41113 378 S - S 1,250.00
110 41113 925 S - S 214,761.00
110 41113 948 S - S 2,000.00
110 41114 110 S - S 63,000.00
110 41114 112 S 5,000.00 S -
110 41114 113 S 25000 S -
110 41114 119 S S 1,500.00
110 41114 141 S S 1,200.00
110 41114 142 $ S 2,000.00
110 41114 143 S S 12,000.00
110 41114 147 S = S 1,500.00
110 41114 201 S - S 1,000.00
110 41114 206 S - S 1,000.00
110 41114 208 $ S 13,000.00
110 41114 209 S - S 54,000.00




110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
300
300
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110

41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41500
41500
41500
41500
41500
41500
41500
41500
41711
41711

237
238
240
245
266
272
273
274
278
305
308
309
310
317
332
506
529
531
908
910
913
916
948
963
637
964
110
112
113
141
142
143
255
308
310
314
948
110
141
142
143
207
281
299
312
112
401

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

20,000,00
2,500.00
6,000.00
6,000.00

1,200.00
250.00
1,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00

79,000.00
30,000.00

2,000.00
500.00
6,000.00
500.00

1,000.00
20,000.00
1,000.00
250.00
2,000.00

B T e Gt N S U U S G G M S W S S 0 S S S B ¢ S ¥ e s ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ o e "L Ve e v T L e

1,500.00
20,000.00
20,000,00
20,000.00

5,000.00
19,000.00
10,000.00

10,000.00
1,000.00
10,000.00
5,000.00
15,000.00
1,150.00
16,000.00
90,000.00
13,500.00

100.00
7,400.00

2,800.00
7,000.00
6,000.00

1,000.00
1,000.00




110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110

41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200

202
254
258
300
302
310
342
359
362
450
454
048
963
110
112
114
119
121
132
143
203
401
208
261
283
308
324
387
901
902
939
944
948
112
116
119
143
401
203
240
324
409
412
413
420
427
428

B Y O O O O g G O g S S O S T G S, S S T B R N € T Y ¥ R ¥ ¥ Y - L IR ¥ i Y A e L A

1,000.00
400.00

1,800.00

100.00
500.00
500.00
9,000.00
1,000.00

4,000.00
4,500.00

500.00
4,000.00
12,000.00

5,000.00
1,000.00
46,750.00

4,000.00
3,000.00
8,500.00

14,000.00
16,000.00

A T, T 7 N 7 S T, G U e o M N S S R N N S Sy vy Y ST WIS SRy S SR T S 7 ST S T S 0 S T SE 7 N 7, SV, S 7, S 7 S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S P P i G S S 72 B S At

1,500.00

1,500.00
2,000.00

500.00

500.00

91,175.00

1,500.00
2,800.00
25,000.00
24,500.00
1,200.00
750.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
12,000.00

46,750.00
7,000.00

400.00
1,000.00
5,000,00

800.00
1,600.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
9,500.00




110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110

42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700

429
430
433
435
436
442
474
948
909
927
944
949
950
952
112
202
218
254
269
310
311
378
450
454
915
948
963
112
143
218
220
297
308
309
310
324
453
467
477
908
963
110
112
113
141
142
401

mmmmwmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

100.00
2,500.00
4,000.00
8,520.00

3,000.00
250,00
4,000.,00
1,400.00
500.00
150.00
1,000.00
1,000,00
30,000.00
17,000.00
500.00

100.00
500.00
400.00
800.00
750.00
500.00
800.00

6,000.00
20,000.00
1,000.00
59,000.00
2,000.,00
5,000.00
2,000.00
500.00
4,000.00

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

2,000.00
12,000.00
6,500.00
2,000.00

2,000.00
41,500.00
18,000.00
90,000.00

175,000.00

1,200.00

155,000.00

2,000.00
12,000.00

9,750.00

1,300.00




110 44700 258 S - S 500.00
110 44700 324 S - S 1,500.00
110 44700 476 S 25000 § -
110 44700 478 S 9,500.00 S -
110 44700 479 S - S 500.00
110 44700 963 S 1,000.00 $ -
112 44700 4895 S - ) 70,000.00
112 44700 943 S - S 200,000.00
112 27100 S 270,000.00 § -
110 43000 964 S 880,366.00 § -

S 1,700,486.00 S 1,700,486.00

Street Aid Fund
Decrease Line ltem Increase Line ltem

121 43000 342 S - 3 2,000.00
121 43000 343 $ + S 1,000.00
121 43000 831 $ 35,000.00 S -
121 43000 540 $ - S 28,000.00
121 43000 961 S - S 4,000.00

S 35,000.00 S 35,000.00

Drug Fund
Decrease Line ltem Increase Line Item

619 42100 373 3 - S 5,000.00
619 42100 954 S 5,000.00 $ -

S 5,000.00 1 5,000.00

Section 2.  The Financial Officer is hereby authorized to make
said changes in the accounting system.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, If any sentence, clause, phrase or
paragraph of this Ordinance is declared to be unconstitutional by any Court of
competent jurisdiction; such holding will not affect any other portion of this
Ordinance.




BE IT FINALLY ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect
fifteen days (15) days after its first passage or upon second reading, whichever
is later, the public welfare requiring it.

MAYOR

CITY RECORDER

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY

Passed First Reading

Passed Second Reading




FY 2022/2023
CITY OF FAIRVIEW

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
OPERATING EXPENDITURES FY 22/23 Fy 22/23 FY 22/23

ACCT FUNCT 08lJ Original Amendment New Budget

Personnel
110 41113 161 BOC COMPENSATION 3 57,600 | $ - S 57,600
110 41113 141 OASI (EMPLOYERS'S SHARE) $ 3,571 | % - g 3,571
110 41113 142 MEDICARE (EMPLOYER'S SHARE} S 835 | $ - |8 835

[Total Personnel B 62,006 | $ - |s 62,006 |

Operating
110 41113 170 TRAVEL & TRAINING - MAYOR $ 500 | $ - |8 500
110 41113 171 TRAVEL & TRAINING - SEAT 1 $ 500 | § - | § 500
110 41113 172 TRAVEL & TRAINING - SEAT 2 $ 500 | S - |5 500
110 41113 173 TRAVEL & TRAINING - SEAT 3 S 500 | $ - |5 500
110 41113 174 TRAVEL & TRAINING - SEAT 4 S 5001( $ - S 500
110 41113 201 DUES $ 100 | $ - S 100
110 41113 202 SUBSCRIPTIONS $ 100 | $ - |s 100
110 41113 211 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - MAYOR g 2,000 | § - $ 2,000
110 41113 212 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - SEAT 1 $ 2,000 | § - $ 2,000
110 41113 213 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - SEAT 2 $ 2,000 | § - $ 2,000
110 41113 217 PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS $ 250 | § - 13 250
110 41113 220 PRINTING AND DUPLICATING S 100 | § - |8 100
110 41113 223 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - SEAT 1 S 2,000 | § - $ 2,000
110 41113 224 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - SEAT 2 $ 2,000 $ 7 $ 2,000
110 41113 258 CELL PHONES $ 2,800 | $ - 5 2,800
110 41113 270 BOCWORK SESSIONS 3 1,000 | & . 5 1,000
110 41113 299 SUNDRY $ 250 | 8 - 5 250
110 41113 310 OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 100 | $ - $ 100
110 41113 311 POSTAGE $ 100 | $ - $ 100
110 41113 378 UNIFORMS $
110 41113 948 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT/SOFTWARE 8

{Total Operating | 3

Capital
110 41113 925 BASEBALL FIELDS LIGHTING [$ -

[Total Capital B - |$ 214,761 | $ 214,761 |

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES S 79,306 | § 218,011 1S 297,317

0  Full-time employees




FY 2022/2023
CITY OF FAIRVIEW

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL FUND
OPERATING ACCOUNT EXPENDITURES FY 22/23 FY22/23 FY22/23
ACCT  FUNCT OB) Qriginal Amendment New Budget
Personnel
110 41114 110 SALARIES s 363,022
110 41114 112 OVERTIME 5 8,000
110 41114 113 PART-TIME 5 250
110 41114 119 INCENTIVE PAY $ 5,000
110 41114 141 OAS! (EMPLOYERS'S SHARE} ) 21,599
110 41114 142 MEDICARE (EMPLOYER'S SHARE) S 5,067
110 41114 143 RETIREMENT S 48,163 | =12;000:15 0;:
110 41114 401 HIRING & RECRUITMENT $ = $ A $ -
[Total Personnel [$ 451,101 | $ 74,450 | $ 525,551 |

Operating
110 41114 147 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE-CITY WIDE
110 41114 175 CENSUS
110 41114 187 ELECTION
110 41114 201 DUES
110 41114 202 SUBSCRIPTIONS
110 41114 206 GNRC
110 41114 208 LEXIPOL
110 41114 209 COUNTY PROPERTY TAX COLLECTION COMMISSIONS
110 41114 218 ADVERTISING
110 41114 228 CODIFICATION OF ORDINANCES
110 41114 229 |INTERNET SERVICES
110 41114 237 WEBSITE MAINTENANCE
i10 41114 238 EMAILSYSTEM
110 41114 240 UTILITIES
110 41114 245 TELEPHONE & INTERNET
110 41114 258 CELL PHONES
110 41114 261 REPAIR & MAIN, MOTOR VEHICLES
110 41114 266 MAINT, & REPAIR - CITY HALL
110 41114 271 CLAIMS
110 41114 272 WILLIAMSON COUNTY 1/2 MIXED DRINKS
110 41114 273 LEGAL FEES-RETAINER
110 41114 274 LEGAL FEES-OTHER
110 41114 275 PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS
110 41114 278 MOTOROLA SYSTEM MAINT. - PUBLIC SAFETY
110 41114 280 TRAVEL
110 41114 282 LODGING
110 41114 283 MEALS
110 41114 299 SUNDRY
110 41114 302 TRAINING
110 41114 304 WILLIAMSON COUNTY DISPATCH
110 41114 305 FILE SERVER
110 41114 307 OFFICE EQUIPMENT
110 41114 308 OFFICE EQUIPMENT - LEASE
110 41114 309 OFFICE FURNITURE
110 41114 310 OFFICE SUPPLIES
110 41114 311 POSTAGE
110 41114 317 JULY 4TH EVENT
110 41114 324 CLEANING/JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
110 41114 325 MISC COMMUNITY EVENTS
110 41114 331 FUEL&OIL
110 41114 332 FUEL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

[ [ [ [ Lo [ |0 1 | | | [0 |2 L | o [ Fon [ | ne [ e 0 [ 0 [0 10 |00 [ (00 {0 U0 (00 (40 |0 [0 U0 U0 U (U




ACCT

110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110

110
110
110
110
110
110

110
110
110

300
300
300

FUNCT

41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114

41114
41114
41114
41114
41114
41114

41114
41114
41114

41114
41114
41114

FY 2022/2023
CITY OF FAIRVIEW

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

OBJ

GENERAL FUND
OPERATING ACCOUNT EXPENDITURES FY 22/23 FY 22/23 FY22/23
Original Amendment New Budget

501 WILLAMSON COUNTY HEALTH DEPT. $ 15,000 | § - 1% 15,000

505 ANIMAL CONTROL $ 20,000 | 5 - |$ 20,000

506 LGC SYSTEM MAINTENANCE $ 40,000 | 000"

519 MEDICAL, DENTAL, AND VISION INSURANCE - CITY WIDE $ 600,000 | $ - 13 600,000

525 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE - CITY WIDE $ 35,000 | $ - |3 35,000

526 WORKER'S COMPENSTION INS-CITY WIDE $ 80,000 | $ o 80,000

527 PROPERTY INSURANCE-CITY WIDE $ 16,500 | § - |s 16,500

528 LIABILITY INSURANCE-CITY WIDE $ 130,000 | $ - IS 130,000

529 MISC BOC/COMMISSIONS s 250

531 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ¢ 1,000

532 THE VIEW CRC $ -

948 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & SOFTWARE $ 23,000

963 KEYSTONE $ 10,000 |-

964 T INFRASTRUCTURE $ L - 48 @
[Total Operating B 1,423,500 | $ 225,050 | $ 1,648,550 |
Capital

908 CAPITAL PROJECTS $ - |8

910 CITY HALL PROJECTS $ 20,000 [&:

913 CITY CENTER ENGLISH PROPERTY LEASE $ 4,250

914 CITY CENTER ENGLISH PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS $ -

915 CITY HALL ADA IMPROVEMENTS $ -

916 PROPERTY ACQUISITIONS $ 350,000
[Total Capital | $ 374,250 | $ 12,150 | $ 386,400 |
Debt Service

625 DEBT SERVICE-2021 A $ 225,000 | § - |s 225,000

626 DEBT SERVICE-20218 $ 450,000 | § - |s 450,000

652 LOAN 7062 CITY CENTER WAY $ 44,000 | $ - |$ 44,000
[Total Debt Service B 719,000 | $ K 719,000 |
[TOTAL OPERATING ACCOUNT EXPENDITURS [ $ 2,967,851 | $ 311,650 | § 3,279,501 |
I FACILITIES ACCOUNT EXPENDITURES

602 DEBT SERVICE-SPARTAN FIRE TRUCK $ 50,000 | $ - |8 50,000

637 Motorala Lease $ 119,000 )

964 |TINFRASTUCTURE $ 92,000
|Total Facilities Account Expenditures |'s 261,000 | $ (65,500)] & 195,500 |

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES S 3,228,851 |$ 246,150 | $ 3,475,001

3 Full-Time Employees



ACCT

110
110
110
110
110
110
110

110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110

FUNCT

41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210

41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210
41210

OBl

110
112
113
124
141
142
143

201
202
220
255
258
280
282
283
299
302
307
308
309
310
311
314
948

2

FY 2022/2023
CITY OF FAIRVIEW

DEPARTMENT OF MUNICIPAL COURT

GENERAL FUND
OPERATING EXPENDITURES FY 22/23 FY 22/23 FY 22/23
Original Amendment New Budget
Personnel :
SALARIES $ 155,215
OVERTIME 3 -
PART-TIME SALARIES $ 26,400
MAGISTRATE PAY $ 3,900
OASI (EMPLOYERS'S SHARE) S 11,309 ;
MEDICARE (EMPLOYER'S SHARE) $ 2,653
RETIREMENT $ 23,369 0 |
[Total Personnel B 222,846 | $ (31,000)] $ 191,846 |
Operating
DUES S 750
SUBSCRIPTIONS 3 250
PRINTING AND DUPLICATING $ 600
DATA PROCESSING S 500 |
CELL PHONES s - |8 - |3 -
TRAVEL S 750 | $ $
LODGING s 750 | & 5
MEALS $ 500 | $ 5
SUNDRY 5 500 | $ $
TRAINING 5 1,000 | § 5
OFFICE EQUIPMENT $ 1,000 | §
OFFICE EQUIPMENT-LEASE $ 250 |78
OFFICE FURNITURE $ 1,000
OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 1,500 £
POSTAGE $ 500
TRANSLATOR S 250 |18
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & SOFTWARE S 2,000 ) )
[Total Operating | 8 12,100 | $ (500)| $ 11,600 |
TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES S 234,946 | (32,500 $ 203,446
Full-time employees




FUND

110
110
110
110

110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110

FUNCTION

41500
41500
41500
41500

41500
41500
41500
41500
41500
41500
41500
41500
41500
41500
41500
41500
41500
41500
41500
41500
41500
41500

0OBJ

110
141
142
143

201
202
207
220
239
280
281
282
283
298
299
302
307
309
310
311
312
948

2

FY 2022/2023

CITY OF FAIRVIEW
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
GENERAL FUND
OPERATING ACCOUNT EXPENDITURES FY 22/23 FY 22/23 FY 22/23
Original Amendment New Budget

Personnel
SALARIES § 90,717
OASI (EMPLOYERS'S SHARE) $ 5,311 |
MEDICARE (EMPLOYER'S SHARE) $ 1,246 |
RETIREMENT $ 12,000 | 5 = 10,00
[Total Personnel B 109,274 | $ (23,250)] § 86,024 |
Operating
DUES § 500
SUBSCRIPTIONS $ 500
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 1,200
PRINTING AND DUPLICATING $ 750
STURGIS $ 5,000
TRAVEL $ 500
AUDIT $ 21,000 |
LODGING $ 500
MEALS $ 250
DRUG TESTING 5 1,500
SUNDRY s 500
TRAINING 5 1,000 | § - |3 1,000
OFFICE EQUIPMENT $ 750 | $ - |8 750
OFFICE FURNITURE $ 1,000 | § - 1S 1,000
OFFICE SUPPLIES 5 1,200 | § - |s 1,200
POSTAGE s 600 | § - $ 600
POSTAGE-PROPERTY TAX NOTICES $ 100
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT $ 1,250 | $ $ 1,250
[Total Operating | $ 38,100 | $ 15,700 | $ 53,800 |

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES | $ 147,374 | $ {7,550)| § 139,824

Full-Time Employees




ACCT

110
110
110
110
110
110
110

110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110

FUNCT

41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711

41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41114
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41114
41114
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711
41711

oBJ

110
112
141
142
143
166
401

201
202
214
215
216
218
220
221
222
254
258
261
269
280
282
283
299
300
301
302
307
309
310
311
315
316
331
342
358
360
362
378
450
454
948
963

FY 2022/2023
CITY OF FAIRVIEW

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, ZONING,

AND INSPECTIONS
GENERAL FUND
OPERATING EXPENDITURES FY 22/23 FY 22/23 FY 22/23
Original Amendment New Budget

Personnel

SALARIES $ 181,875 181,875
OVERTIME $ 2,000
OASI (EMPLOYERS'S SHARE) 3 11,270 | § 8 11,270
MEDICARE (EMPLOYER'S SHARE) $ 2643 | S - |8 2,643
RETIREMENT s 25,463 | & - |$ 25,463
PLANNING COMMISSION PAY $ 21,600 | § - |8 21,600
HIRING & RECRUITMENT 3 - |
[Total Personnel | $ 244,851 | § 2,000 | $ 246,851 |
Operating

DUES $ 600 | $ - |3 600
SUBSCRIPTIONS 3 500 |-

ADVERTISING-ZBA $ 250 | § - |8 250
ADVERTISING-CODE ENFORCENT $ 250 | § - |3 250
ADVERTISING-PLANNING COMM 5 250 | § - |8 250
ADVERTISING $ 250 [ § - |8 250
PRINTING AND DUPLICATING 3 500 | 8 - |8 500
PRINTING AND DUPLICATING-PLANNING COMM 3 250 | $ - |8 250
PRINTING AND DUPLICATING-ZBA 5 250 | 5 5 250
ENGINEERING SERVICES 3 1,000 | :
CELL PHONES $ 1,200
REPAIR & MAIN. MOTOR VEHICLES 3 2,000 | - | 2,000
G.lS $ 4,000 | § - |$ 4,000
TRAVEL S 750 | $ - |8 750
LODGING 5 750 | & - |s 750
MEALS 3 300 | $ - |3 300
SUNDRY 8 1,000 | 8 - |8 1,000
TRAINING-PLANNING COMM $ 500
TRAINING-ZBA 5 250

TRAINING $ 2,000

OFFICE EQUIPMENT $ 1,000

OFFICE FURNITURE 4 1,000

OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 4,800 [552 ,000:
POSTAGE 3 1,000 | 5 - |3 1,000
POSTAGE-PLANNING COMM S 250 | $ - |5 250
POSTAGE-ZBA s 250 | 8 - |8 250
FUEL & OIL 3 5,000 | $ - |8 5,000
SIGN PARTS & SUPPLIES $ 500

OTHER ZBA S 100

CODE ENFORCEMENT-CONDEMNATION $ 500

CODE ENFORCEMENT-WEED ABATEMENTS $ 1,000

UNIFORMS S 1,600

HAND TOOLS 5 500

SUPPLIES - OPERATIONS 3 1,000

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & SOFTWARE $ 11,500

MISCELLANEQUS IT $ 1,000 [ = =% (1,000)
[Total Operating | $ 47,850 [ § {8,300)| $ 39,550 |




FY 2022/2023
CITY OF FAIRVIEW

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING, ZONING,

AND INSPECTIONS
GENERAL FUND
OPERATING EXPENDITURES FY 22/23 FY 22/23 FY 22/23
ACCT FUNCT OBl Original Amendment New Budget

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES S 292,701 | § (6,300)| S 286,401

2 Full-Time Employees




ACCT

110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110

110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110

FUNCT

42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100

42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100

0B}

110
112
114
119
121
132
141
142
143
401

201
202
203
208
218
220
230
236
245
258
259
261
262
280
282
283
296
297
299
302
303
307
308
309
310
311
324
327
331
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372

FY 2022/2023

CITY OF FAIRVIEW
POLICE DEPARTMENT
GENERAL FUND
OPERATING ACCOUNT EXPENDITURES EY 22/23 FY22/23 FY 22/23
Orlginal Amendment New Budget

Personnel

SALARIES 3 1,266,374

OVERTIME $ 15,000

AUXILLARY POLICE PAY $ 5,000

INCENTIVE PAY S 14,280

CROSSING GUARD PAY S 500

INSERVISE PAY $ 18,400

OAS! (EMPLOYERS'S SHARE) $ 84,075

MEDICARE (EMPLOYER'S SHARE) $ 19,684

RETIREMENT $ 187,886 |i¢

HIRING & RECRUITMENT $ 1,200 |2
[Total Personnel | $ 1,612,339 | § 69,475 | $ 1,681,874 |
Operating

DUES $ 750

SUBSCRIPTIONS $ 3,500

SOFTWARE LICENSE & MAINT $ 9,500

LEXIPOL $ - [

ADVERTISING $ 100

PRINTING AND DUPLICATING $ 1,000

TOWING $ 1,000

PUBLIC RELATIONS 5 2,500

TELEPHONE $ -

CELL PHONES $ 18,000

HOLDING CELL MAINT $ 500

REPAIR & MAIN. MOTOR VEHICLES S 500 |

REPAIR & MAIN. EQUIPMENT $ 2,500 $

TRAVEL S 2,000 S

LODGING $ 3,000 S

MEALS $ 2,800 0007
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TREATMENTS $ 3,200 | & - |3 3,200
IMMUNIZATIONS $ - |8 - |$ :
SUNDRY S 3,600 | & - S 3,600
TRAINING $ 20,000 | § - |8 20,000
TRAINING SUPPLIES $ 1,200 | 8 - |3 1,200
OFFICE EQUIPMENT $ 1,000 | $ - |8 1,000
OFFICE EQUIPMENT-LEASE $ 10,000 T
OFFICE FURNITURE [ 1,000

OFFICE SUPPLIES 3 3,000

POSTAGE $ 600

CLEANING/JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $ 1,750 [&

AMMUNITION S 9,000 | § - S 9,000
FUEL & OIL 5 48,000 | § - |s 48,000
STATE FORMS & REPORTS $ 250 | $ - |8 250
OTHER FORMS & REPORTS s 250 | § - |s 250
TBI-NCIC $ 4,000 | $ - |8 4,000
POLICE RADIOS $ 3,000 | § - |8 3,000
REWARDS & INCENTIVES $ 250 | & - 250
COMMUNITY SERVICES § 1,000 | § - |5 1,000
DETENTION EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES $ 750 | & - |8 750
DETAINEE MEDICAL SUPPLIES $ 250 | & - |3 250




110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110

110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110

619
619
619
619
619
619
619

42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100

42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100

42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100
42100

373
375
376
378
379
380
381
382
383
387
390
391
392
393
948

901
902
908
920
939
944
949
864

203
373
374
376
377
742
954

FY 2022/2023

CITY OF FAIRVIEW

FIREARMS $ = |4 - |4 Z

RANGE SUPPLIES $ 3,000 | $ - 1 3,000

BODY ARMOR $ 4,500 | $ - |8 4,500

UNIFORMS 3 14,000 | $ - |3 14,000

UNFORM ACCESSORIES $ 4,000 | $ - |$ 4,000

EVIDENCE COLLECTION SUPPLIES $ 500 | $ - |8 500

EVIDENCE PRESERVATION SUPPLIES 4 1,000 | § - |3 1,000

PERSONAL SAFETY SUPPLIES 3 2,000 | $ - |$ 2,000

INCIDENT SCENE PERSONNEL SUPPLIES 3 500 | $ $ 500

AXON 3 25,000
TRAFFIC CONTROL SUPPLIES 3 2,500 | § - |3

VEHICLE CARE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT $ 600 | $ <« |8

SHOP WITH A COP PROGRAM S 10,000 | $ - |$

MOBILE DATA TERMINALS - SUPPLIES $ 500 | $ R

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & SOFTWARE $ 6,000 | $ - |5 6,000
[Total Operating B 233,850 | § 49,950 | $ 283,800 |

Capital

LESO ACQUISIONS 3 6,000

LESO REPAIRS $ 4,000 |:

MISCELLANEOUS CAPITAL $ E

FIRING RANGE (BOND) $ 500,000
VEHICLE CAMARA SYSTEM 5 43,000

FLEET $ 172,750
VEHICLE EQUIPMENT 5 -

DUTY EQUIPMENT 5 12,000 | 3 - |8 12,000
[Total Capital [$ 737,750 | § 12,000 | $ 749,750 |
| TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES |$ 2,583,999 |$ 131,425 |$ 2,715,424 |

DRUG FUND EXPENDITURES
DRUG FUND EXPENDITURES FY 22/23 FY 22/23 FY 22/23
Original Amendment New Budget

SOFTWARE LICENSE & MAINT $ 4,000
FIRE ARMS $ 3,000 |2
FIRE ARMS EQUIPMENT 3 1,000
BODY ARMOR $ 5,000
ALTERNATIVE WEAPONS $ 15,000
SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE FUNDS $ 1,000
DRUG TASK FORCE $ 5,000

TOTAL DRUG FUND EXPENDITURES | $ 34,000 | $ - |$ 34,000 |
TOTAL POLICE DEPT EXPENDITURES [ $ 2,617,999 [$ 131,425 |$ 2,749,424 |

26 Full-Time Employees




ACCT

110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110

110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110

FUNCT

42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200

42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200

0BlJ

110
112
116
119
132
141
142
143
401

201
202
203
204
217
218
220
240
245
249
258
262
280
282
283
296
297
299
302
303
307
308
309
310
311
324
331
370
378
379
380
381
382
383
389
391
393
404
405
406

FY 2022/2023
CITY OF FAIRVIEW

FIRE DEPARTMENT

GENERAL FUND
OPERATING ACCOUNT EXPENDITURES FY 22/23 FY 22/23 FY 22/23
QOriginal Amendment New Budget
Personnel
SALARIES $ 1,128,578
OVERTIME $ 15,000
YOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER PAY $ 6,000
INCENTIVE PAY $ 23,990
INSERVISE PAY S 15,200
OASI (EMPLOYERS'S SHARE) S 75,620
MEDICARE (EMPLOYER'S SHARE) $ 17,738
RETIREMENT $ 167,493 |
HIRING & RECRUITMENT $ 600
[Total Personnel $ 1,450,219 | § {8,200)| $ 1,442,119
Operating
DUES $ 1,000
SUBSCRIPTIONS $ 500
SOFTWARE LICENSE & MAINT 3 4,000 [
PROFESSIONAL LICENSES $ 2,000 | § $
PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS S 1,000 | $ - |3 1,000
ADVERTISING § 100 | $ - |8 100
PRINTING AND DUPLICATING S 1,200 | $ o 1,200
UTILITIES $ 15,000
TELEPHONE $ - |3 - IS -
PROFESSIONAL TRAINING SERVICES $ 250 | § - |3 250
CELL PHONES S 8,000 | § - 1S 8,000
REPAIR AND MAINT MACHINERY & EQUIP S 4,000 | § - |3 4,000
TRAVEL S 2,000 | § - S 2,000
LODGING $ 3,000 | $ - |8 3,000
MEALS $ 2,000 | $ - 18 2,000
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TREATMENTS $ 3,850 | 8 - |8 3,850
IMMUNIZATIONS 5 - $ - |8 -
SUNDRY $ 2,000 | § - |3 2,000
TRAINING s 20,000 | $ - s 20,000
TRAINING SUPPLIES s 1,500 | $ - 13 1,500
OFFICE EQUIPMENT $ 1,000 | $ - |$ 1,000
OFFICE EQUIPMENT-LEASE ) 4,000 | $ - S 4,000
OFFICE FURNITURE S 1,500 | $ - |8 1,500
OFFICE SUPPLIES 5 1,200 | § - |8 1,200
POSTAGE $ 500 | & - |s 500
CLEANING/JANITORIAL SUPPLIES B 1,200 |- 000
FUEL & OIL 5 20,000 | $ - |3 20,000
COMMUNITY SERVICES s 1,800 | $ - |3 1,800
UNIFORMS $ 12,000 | $ - |s 12,000
UNFORM ACCESSORIES $ 4,000 | $ - |5 4,000
EVIDENCE COLLECTION SUPPLIES S 250 | $ - s 250
EVIDENCE PRESERVATION SUPPLIES $ 250 | § s |8 250
PERSONAL SAFETY SUPPLIES $ 1,000 | § - s 1,000
INCIDENT SCENE PERSONNEL SUPPLIES $ 250 | § - |s 250 |
HAND HELD RADIOS $ - |8 - |s -
VEHICLE CARE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT $ 1,200 | & = 18 1,200
MOBILE DATA TERMINALS - SUPPLIES $ 2,000 | $ - S 2,000
CODE BOOKS $ - |$ - s -
FIRE PREVENTION & EDUCATION 5 1,000 | 5 - |5 1,000
ENGINE 1 EQUIPMENT S 1,000 | S - S 1,000




ACCT
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110

110
110
110
110
110
110
110

FUNCT
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200

42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200
42200

OB
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420
A21
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434
435
436
437
438
442
452
474
948

909
927
944
849
850
952
998

21

FY 2022/2023
CITY OF FAIRVIEW

FIRE DEPARTMENT

GENERAL FUND
OPERATING ACCOUNT EXPENDITURES FY 22/23 FY 22/23 FY 22/23
Qriginal Amendment New Budget

ENGINE 2 EQUIPMENT S 2,000

LADDER TRUCK EQUIPMENT S 4,200

RESCUE TRUCK EQUIPMENT ] 18,000 |

TANKER EQUIPMENT $ 500

BRUSH TRUCK EQUIPMENT S 500

COMMAND VEHICLE EQUIPMENT $ 1,000

ENGINE MEDICAL SUPPLIES 5 1,500 |55 5
STATION 1 HAND TOOLS & EQUIPMENT $ 750 | § - |$ 750
STATION 2 HAND TOOLS & EQUIPMENT s - |3 - |8 -
FIRE MARSHAL HAND TOOLS & EQUIPMENT S 250 | § - |s 250
HOSES & HOSE EQUIPMENT $ 5,000 | $ - | 5,000
STATION 1 MAINT $ 2,500 | § - _|s 2,500
STATION 2 MAINT S 500 | $ - |8 500
STATION 1 REPAIRS $ 26,000 I 0:000:
STATION 2 REPAIRS $ 6,000 | $ - |85 6,000
STATION 1 LIVING QUARTER SUPPLIES $ 1,000 | $ - |3 1,000
STATION 2 LIVING QUARTER SUPPLIES $ - | - |3 5
TURN OUT GEAR $ 12,000 | § = |5

EMERGENCY RESPONSE GEAR S 2,000 | $ - |5

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SUPPLIES $ 1,000 | $ - |8

ENGINE 1 MAINT & REPAIR $ 2,500 |26

ENGINE 2 MAINT & REPAIR S 2,500

LADDER TRUCK MAINT & REPAIR 5 3,500

RESCUE TRUCK MAINT & REPAIR S 6,000 [

TANKER MAINT & REPAIR S 6,000

BRUSH TRUCK MAINT & REPAIR s 1,000

COMMAND VEHICLE MAINT & REPAIR 5 5,000 |=

EQUIPMENT TESTING-VEHICLES s 3,000

EQUIPMENT TESTING-EQUIPMENT 5 6,000

TML GRANT - MISC EQUIPMENT $ 2,100

SCBA CASCADE SYSTEM S 1,000

FORESTRY GRANT [ 5

GSAXcess 3 2,500 |

EQUIPMENT-OPERATIONS $ 1,000

FIRE ALARM MONITORING $ -

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT/SOFTWARE S 5,000 |

[Total Operating B 257,350 | §

Capital

FIRE HYDRANTS § 8,520

LIFEPAK UNITS S 6,000

FLEET 3 -

VEHICLE EQUIPMENT $ -

TRAINING TOWER (BOND) $ 100,000.00

EMS LIVING QUARTERS/FIRE CLASSROOM (BOND) 5 - |

EXTRICATION EQUIPMENT 5 - |8 - |8 F
[Total Capital [ $ 114,520 | $ 317,980 | $ 432,500 |
[ TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES | $ 1,822,089 | $ 319,280 | $§ 2,141,369 |

Full-Time Employees




FUND

110
110
110
110
110
110

110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110

110
110

114
114

FUNCTION

43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800

43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800
43800

43800
43800

43800
43800

FY 2022/2023
CITY OF FAIRVIEW

DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

GENERAL FUND
OPERATING EXPENDITURES FY 22/23 FY 22/23 FY 22/23

(6]:1) Orlginal Amendment New Budget

Personnel
110 SALARIES $ 214,094 | & - |3 214,094
112 QVERTIME $ - ;
141 OAS! (EMPLOYERS'S SHARE) $ 13,266 | 5 - |3 13,266
142 MEDICARE (EMPLOYER'S SHARE) $ 3112 [ § ~ 1% 3,112
143 RETIREMENT $ 29,974 | $ - |3 29,974
401 HIRING & RECRUITMENT $ 3 % - |8 )

[Total Personnel B 260,446 | § 1,200 | $ 261,646 |

Operating

DUES

SUBSCRIPTIONS
ADVERTISING

PRINTING AND DUPLICATING
ENGINEERING SERVICES
CELL PHONES

MAINT & REPAIR VEHICLES
G.1.S.

TRAVEL

LODGING

MEALS

SUNDRY

TRAINING

OFFICE EQUIPMENT
OFFICE FURNITURE
OFFICE SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

FUEL & OIL

UNIFORMS

HAND TOOLS

EQUIPMENT

SUPPLIES - OPERATIONS
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT & SOFTWARE
MISCIT

201
202
218
220
254
258
261
269
280
282
283
299
302
307
309
310
311
331
378
450
452
454
948
963

500 | $ - s 500

750 | S - 1S 750

250 | $ « |5 250

1,000 | $ = |5 1,000

2,000 [ § - 1s 2,000

1,000 | $ R E 1,000
9 $

| [l | [ [0 | | e [ [0 [ [ [ LU |0 U 0 [0 1 U U0 (U (U 4

[Total Operating | 76,250 | $ (28,800)] $ 47,450 |
Capital

254 ENGINEERING SERVICES (BOND) $ -

915 ADA PROJECTS $ 30,000 |- 30,000)|7%"
{Total Capital | $ 30,000 { $ 125,000 | $ 155,000 |
ARPA Capital

940 ARP EQUIPMENT $ 60,000 | § K 60,000

997 ARP STORMWATER PROJECTS $ 600,000 | $ - |8 600,000
[Total ARPA Capital B 660,000 | $ B E 660,000 |
| TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES |$ 1,026,696 | $ 97,400 | ¢ 1,124,096 |

1 Full-Time Employees




ACCT

110
110
110
i10
110
110

110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110

FUNCT

43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000

43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000

OB}

110
112
113
141
142
143

201
202
218
220
240
245
258
261
280
282
283
288
297
299
302
307
308
309
310
311
324
331
378
391
450
451
452
453
454
455
456
457
458
458
460
462
468
A69
470
471
472
473
474
475

FY 2022/2023
CITY OF FAIRVIEW

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL FUND
OPERATING ACCOUNT EXPENDITURES FY 22/23 FY 22/23 FY 22/23
Original Amendment New Budget

Personnel

SALARIES $ 229,570 | $ | $ 229,570
OVERTIME 5 15,000
PART-TIME PAY 5 -

OAS! (EMPLOYERS'S SHARE) $ 14,225

MEDICARE (EMPLOYER'S SHARE) $ 3,337

RETIREMENT $ 18,000
|Total Personnel $ 280,132 | § 14,000 | $ 294,132 |
Operating

DUES S 250

SUBSCRIPTIONS S 250

ADVERTISING s 100

PRINTING AND DUPLICATING $ 600

UTILITIES $ 12,000 | $ $ 12,000
TELEPHONE S - $ $ -
CELL PHONES $ 600 | S $

MAINT & REPAIR VEHICLES S 4,000 | $ $

TRAVEL $ 250 | § $

LODGING 5 750 | § §

MEALS $ 250 | § $

CONTRACT MOWING s 25,000 | $ $
IMMUNIZATIONS S 400

SUNDRY s 1,000

TRAINING $ 500

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 5 250

OFFICE EQUIPMENT-LEASE 5 1,800 |5

OFFICE FURNITURE $ 1,000

OFFICE SUPPLIES S 600

POSTAGE $ 100 $
CLEANING/JANITORJAL SUPPLIES 4§ 1,200 e

FUEL & OIL S 18,000 $

UNIFORMS $ 3,000 S

VEHICLE CARE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT $ 600 5

HAND TOOLS - OPERATIONS s 3,000 [

HAND TQOLS - SHOP s 1,600 5

EQUIPMENT - OPERATIONS 5 4,000 $

EQUIPMENT - SHOP $ 250 |

SUPPLIES - OPERATIONS 5 3,200 $ 51 3,200
SUPPLIES - SHOP $ 1,200 | § S 1,200
PERSONAL SAFETY SUPPLIES - OPERATIONS 5 600 | $ $ 600
PERSONAL SAFETY SUPPLIES- SHOP S 600 | & $ 600
MAINT & REPAIR - PUBLIC WORKS BLDG S 4,000 | $ $ 4,000
MAINT & REPAIR - EQUIPMENT S 4,000 | $ s 4,000
MAINT & REPAIR - HEAVY TRUCKS $ 8,000 | § S 8,000
MAINT & REPAIR - LAWN EQUIPMENT $ 250 | & $ 250
HEALTH DEPARTMENT MAINT s 3,000 | $ $ 3,000
TREE TRIMMING SERVICES s 8,000 | $ S 8,000
MISC PROJECTS - CITY S 3,500 | § S 3,500
MISC DRAINAGE - CITY S 1,000 | $ S 1,000
EMERGENCY REPAIRS - CITY S 1,000 | § S 1,000
EQUIPMENT RENTAL $ 3,000 | $ S 3,000
FIRE ALARM MONITORING $ 900 | § S 900
FIRE EXTINGUISHER ANNUAL SERVICE $ 600 | $ S 600




ACCT
110
110
110

110
110
110
110
110

121
121
121
121
121
121
121
121
121
121

FUNCT

43000
43000
43000

43000
43000
43000
43000
43000

43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000
43000

OBl

477
948
963

467
908
840
844
964

247
342
343
465
473
928
931
935
940
961

FY 2022/2023
CITY OF FAIRVIEW

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL FUND
OPERATING ACCOUNT EXPENDITURES FY22/23 FY22/23 FY 22/23
Original Amendment New Budget

INTERSTATE SIGNS 5 1,500

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 5 2,000

MISCELLANEQUS IT s 1,000

[Total Operating [$ 128,700 | $ 6,200 | $ 134,900 |
Capital

RIGHT OF WAY MAINT 3 6,000

CAPITAL PROJECTS $ 20,000

MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT $ - |3 - 1$ -
FLEET $ 87,500 | 5 - |s 87,500
ROAD PROJECTS (BOND) $ 2,500,000 | $ (880,366)| $ 1,619,634
|Total Capital | $ 2,613,500 | § (906,366)| $ 1,707,134 |
|  TOTALGENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES  |$ 3,022,332 |$  (886,166) $ 2,136,166 |

STATE STREET AID FUND
STATE STREET AID ACCOUNT EXPENDITURS FY 22/23 FY 22/23 FY 22/23
Qriginal Amendment New Budget

Operating

MAINT - STREET LIGHTS $ 28,000 | $ - |5 28,000
STREET & TRAFFIC SIGNS $ 8,000

MAINT - TRAFFIC SIGNALS $ 2,500 |

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES $ 1,000

EQUIPMENT RENTAL $ .

SIDEWALK REPAIR $ —

RESURFACING $ 200,000 [

ROAD SALT $ 12,000 r_$

MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT $ 60,000

ROADWAY MAINT $ 8,000 |

| TOTALSTREET AID ACCOUNT EXPENDITURES | $ 319,500 | § - |$ 319,500 |
| TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS EXPENDITURES | $ 3,341,832 |§  (886,166)| $§ 2,455,666 |

4  Full-Time Employees




ACCT

110
110
110
110
110
110
110

110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110
110

FUNCT

44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700

44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700

FY 2022/2023
CITY OF FAIRVIEW

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC PARKS

GENERAL FUND
OPERATING EXPENDITURES FY 22/23 FY 22/23 FY 22/23

0BJ Original Amendment New Budget

Personnel
110 SALARIES $ 174,550
112 OVERTIME $ 2,000
113 PART-TIME PAY $ 25,836
141 OAS!| {EMPLOYERS'S SHARE) 3 10,816
142 MEDICARE (EMPLOYER'S SHARE) 3 2,537
143 RETIREMENT 5 21,078 |2 78
401 HIRING & RECRUITING $ 250 | $ - |3 250

|Total Personnel |'s 237,067 | $ (72,500)] $ 164,567 |

Operating
201 DUES $ 250 | 8 S 250
202 SUBSCRIPTIONS $ 250 | $ - 15 250
218 ADVERTISING s 500 | $ - 13 500
220 PRINTING AND DUPLICATING 3 600 | $ - |3 600
240 UTILITIES $ 12,000 | $ - |8 12,000
245 TELEPHONE $ - | s - |s -
258 CELL PHONES $ 600
261 REPAIR & MAINT VEHICLES $ 2,000 | $ - |8 2,000
262 REPAIR & MAINT EQUIPMENT 5 2,000 | § - |3 2,000
266 REPAIR & MAINT BLDGS $ 3,000 | $ - |8 3,000
280 TRAVEL S 250 | $ B 250
282 LODGING $ 300 | § - |8 300
283 MEALS $ 250 | - s 250
288 CONTRACT MOWING $ - |3 - 18 -
297 IMMUNIZATIONS $ - 1§ - |85 -
299 SUNDRY $ 1,000 | $ 3
302 TRAINING 5 750 | $ S
307 OFFICE EQUIPMENT $ 250 | $
308 OFFICE EQUIPMENT-LEASE 5 1,500 | & $
308 OFFICE FURNITURE S 2,500 | § $
310 OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 1,000 | $ $
311 POSTAGE $ 100 | & S
324 CLEANING/IANITORIAL SUPPLIES 5 2,000 [
331 FUEL & OIL $ 5,000 | § - |8 5,000
342 SIGN PARTS & SUPPLIES $ 1,000 | § - |3 1,000
378 UNIFORMS $ 600 | $ - |5 600
391 VEHICLE CARE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT $ - - |$ .
450 HAND TOOLS - OPERATIONS 8 1,000 | § - |8 1,000
452 EQUIPMENT - OPERATIONS $ 3,000 | $ - |8 3,000
454  SUPPLIES - OPERATIONS $ - |s - |8 =
456 PERSONAL SAFETY SUPPLIES - OPERATIONS S 850 | § - |5 850
462 MAINT & REPAIR - LAWN EQUIPMENT s 2,000 | & < |3 2,000
469 TREE TRIMMING SERVICES $ 1,000 | $ R 1,000
470 MISC PROJECTS - CITY 4 11,000 | $ - |8 11,000
473 EQUIPMENT RENTAL $ - |8 - S -
474 FIRE ALARM MONITORING $ 600 | & S 600
475 FIRE EXTINGUISHER ANNUAL SERVICE $ 250 | = % 250
476 PARK COMMISSION EXPENSES $ 250 [
477 INTERSTATE SIGNS $ .
478 COMMUNITY PROGRAMS $ 10,000 |
479 NATURE CENTER OPERATIONS $ 1,000 [=$: £ 1,500
487 HISTORY VILLAGE MAINT $ 1,000 | § - |8 1,000
488 HISTORY VILLAGE REPAIRS 8 1,000 | & - |4 1,000
489 VETERANS PARK MAINT $ 1,200 | § - |8 1,200
497 PARK TRAIL MAINT $ 2,500 | & Rk 2,500




ACCT
110
110
110
110
110

112
112
112
112

300

FUNCT
44700
44700
44700
44700
44700

44700
44700
44700
27100

44700

FY 2022/2023
CITY OF FAIRVIEW

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC PARKS

0BJ

944 FLEET

GENERAL FUND
OPERATING EXPENDITURES FY 22/23 FY 22/23 FY 22/23
Original Amendment New Budget
498 PARK LAKE MAINT S 6,000 | § - |38 6,000
942 COMMERCIAL MOWERS $ - 18 - |2 "
3 - 13 = |8 -
948 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 5 2,750 | $ $
963 MISCELLANEOUS IT $ 1,000 [i§ 0
|Total Operating B 84,100 | $
Park Capital (Park Account)
440 PARK IMPROVEMENTS 5 20,000
495 PARK MASTER PLAN $ 30,000 |
943 PARK PLAYGROUND PROJECT 3 52,163
PARK ACCOUNT BALANCE 3 B _
{Total Park Capital (Park Account) B 102,163 | $ - |8 102,163 |
Park Capital (Facilities Account)
993 PARK INFRASTRUCTURE [4 100,000 | $ - |3 100,000 |
[Total Park Capital {Facilities Account) | $ 100,000 | § - |s 100,000 |
| TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES | S 523,330 | S (80,750)| $ 442,580 |

2 Full-Time Employees




City of Fairview - FY 2022/2023-Amended Budget

[ - GENERAL FUND
FY 22/23 FY 22/23 FY 22/23
Original Appropriation Transfers New Budget
OPERATING ACCOUNT (Unassigned)
110  |Personnel [$ 4,930,341 | $ 26,275 | § 4,956,616 |
110  |Operating B 2,319,100 | § 263,700 | § 2,582,800 |
120 |Debt Service | 5 719,000 | § - 1§ 719,000 |
110  |Capital | s 3,870,020 | $ (224,475)| $ 3,645,545 |
[TOTAL OPERATING ACCOUNT [$ 11,838,461 % 65,500 | § 11,903,961 |
PARK ACCOUNT {Committed)
112 |Capital | $ 102,163 | $ 270,000 | § 372,163 |
112 |Account Balance E B (270,000)] $ (270,000))
|TOTAL PARK ACCOUNT [ $ - | - |3 102,163 |
TREE BANK ACCOUNT (Committed)
113 [capital | $ B E R E - |
ARPA ACCOUNT (Committed)
114 [Capital [ $ 660,000 | $ B E 660,000 |
FACILITIES ACCOUNT (Committed)
300  |Debt Service B 169,000 | § 13,500 [ § 182,500 |
300 [Capltal | $ 192,000 | § (79,000)] § 113,000 |
[TOTAL FACILITIES ACCOUNT [$ 361,000 | $ (65,500)| $ 295,500 |
TOTAL GENERAL FUND s 129616243 - |s 12,961,624 |
| STATE STREET AID FUND
FY 22/23 FY 22/23 FY 22/23
Orlginal Amendments New Budget
STREET AID ACCOUNT (Restricted)
121 [TOTAL STREET AID FUND [ $ 319,500 | § R E 319,500
| DRUG FUND
FY 22/23 FY 22/23 FY 22/23
Original Amendments New Budget
DRUG FUND ACCOUNT (Restricted)
619 |TOTAL DRUG FUND [ $ 34,000 | § Rk 34,000 |




RESOLUTION 28-23 I 0 c

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO
THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN RAGAN SMITH AND THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW,
TENNESSEE

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview retains Ragan Smith for Fairview’s on-call engineering
services; and

WHEREAS, the parties have negotiated an amendment to the agreement for said services,
which is attached as Exhibit A hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners, that the
mayor be authorized and directed to execute the AMENDMENT TO THE ON-CALL
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES BETWEEN RAGAN SMITH AND THE
CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Passed and adopted this day of , 2023,

Lisa Anderson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Rachel Jones, City Recorder

LEGAL FORM APPROVED:

Patrick M. Carter, City Attorney

RESOLUTION 28-23 CITY OF FAIRVIEW PAGE 1|1



RaganSmith

March 22, 2023

VIA EMAIL:  stotty@fairview-tn.org

Ms. Sarah Totty

Assistant City Engineer
City of Fairview

7100 City Center Way
Fairview, Tennessee 37062

RE: ON-CALL FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES — AMENDMENT TO WORK ORDER #1

Ragan-Smith-Associates, Inc. is pleased to provide the following proposal for surveying, transportation
planning, preliminary engineering, ROW, permitting and construction engineering inspection services for
the above-referenced project. Your acceptance of this proposal acknowledges that the attached Contract
Terms and Conditions are agreeable and are incorporated by reference.

Introduction

The City of Fairview is seeking to provide design, bid management, and construction engineering
inspections for $9.4 million in various municipal road construction and road improvement projects.

Responsibilities will include, but are not limited to:

Provide engineering design services for various roadway and related capital projects
Prepare bhid and construction documents for roadway and related capital projects

Prepare itemized estimates of proposed project costs by using up to date costs information
Prepare project specifications and bid documents

Prepare bid notices

Prepare bid advertisements

Assist with the evaluation of bids and make recommendations for contract awards

Perform construction engineering inspection (CEI) services for contracted projects
Perform other services as necessary to complete the design, bidding, management, and
construction engineering and inspections of roadways and related capital projects

This Amendment to Work Order #1 is for the preliminary design of the improvements to Northwest Highway
and State Route 96, as described helow.

Scope of Work

RaganSmith has been asked to develop preliminary, right-of-way, and construction plans for the
realignment and widening of NW Highway from SR-96 to approximately 875' to the south.

The proposed improvements seek to widen NW Highway to a 3 12-foot lane section with curb and gutter
and 5-foot sidewalks along both sides of the road and to provide a realigned 90 degree signalized
intersection at NW Highway and SR-96. A new box culvert will be designed to replace the existing culvert
along the existing roadbed.

NASHVILLE MURFREESBORO CHATTANOOGA

315 Woodland Street 1500 Medical Center Parkway 1410 Cowart Street
P.0.Box 60070 Suite 2.J Sulte 200
Nashville, TN 37206 Murfreesboro, TN 37129 Chattanooga, TN 37408

(615) 244-8591 (615) 546-6050 (423) 490-9400



\\:\\\ Ms. Saraga'l;c;tt%

March 22, 2023

In addition, SR-86 will be widened symmetrically to accommodate a left turn lane and a dedicated right turn
lane at the newly aligned NW Highway intersection.

This work order pertains to the Preliminary Phase of this project. An additional work order will be issued at
a later date to provide scope and fee for the Right-of-Way Phase and additional phases of this project.

1.0 — FIELD SURVEY AND DATA COLLECTION

RaganSmith will complete a full topographic survey guided by TDOT Survey Manual standards. All
work will be performed under the supervision of a Professional Surveyor licensed in the State of
Tennessee.

NW Highway will be surveyed from the existing intersection at SR-96 approximately 1,650" south
within a 200’ wide corridor, centered on the existing centerline. The realigned portion of NW Highway
will be surveyed from the proposed intersection of SR-96 approximately 270’ to the south within a
200’ corridor, centered on the proposed centerline.

SR-96 survey limits will begin approximately 650’ to the west of the proposed intersection of NW
Highway and SR-86 and end approximately 650' east of said intersection. The survey corridor width
will be 200, centered on the existing centerline.

The scope for this task is further described below:

Licensed Surveyor oversight - establish limits, corridor width, survey means, and crew coordination
Topographic features (terrestrial survey, drone, and laser scanning anticipated)
Property survey / ROW establishment

o Establish existing ROW of SR-96 and NW Highway within project limits

o Establish front and side property boundaries for up to 13 properties within project limits
Utility survey

o Locate above and below ground utilities by field observation and TN On-Call information
Drainage survey

o Bridge/culvert sketch (up to 1 large culvert)

o Stream profiles (2 flood sections, stream profile 600°, and culvert sketch)

o Structure data collection

o Inverts and pipe sizes

o Previous design plans review (for drainage features)
Process survey data to TDOT standards

Deliverables:

Survey Cadd Drawings (Microstation .dgn format)
Digital Terrain Model

Acquisition Table

Utility Owner Contacts Table

Stream Profile

Flood Plain Sections

Bridge Sketch



Qli N Ms. Sara;ag;ﬂg

March 22, 2023

2.0 - PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND COORDINATION

This task will consist of the following activities:

o Project meetings — consists of scheduling, setting the agenda, and producing meeting minutes for
project meetings with the City and other stakeholders
e Project coordination — consists of coordination of project progress and status, scheduled and
impromptu coordination calls and meetings to keep the City and other stakeholders generally
informed on the project status, and subconsultant contracting and coordination
Internal team meetings / action items / coordination
e Continuous coordination with agencies for status updates on all submittals
e Coordination with subconsultants
o Contracting
o Deadlines and project status
o Requirement changes/avoidance issues/integration with other project elements
e Invoices on a monthly basis

Deliverables:
o Project Meeting Minutes
o Project Exhibits (as needed)

3.0 — ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

This task will consist of the following activities:
o Jurisdictional determinations by QHP for streams/wetlands/conveyances
o Field assessment
Hydrologic determinations (TDEC)
Jurisdictional determinations (USACE)
Wetland delineation
Field survey of environmental features (survey staff pickup flagged items)
Identify top of bank, bankfull, and top of normal water elevation
Ecology field data sheets to support determinations
Submit determinations for review
Site visit with TDEC and USACE for determinations
Inclusion of determinations in ecclogy report
e Rare, Threatened, or Endangered (RTE) species habitat review
Request and review IPAC report (informal federal database)
Review of TDEC database for potential RTE species
Bat habitat study
U.S. Fish and Wildlife coordination
Determination of impacts
Inclusion of data, coordination, and impacts in ecology report

O o0O0O0COO0OCODOo

o0 00000

Deliverables:
e Jurisdictional Determination report
e Rare, Threatened, or Endangered Species report



Q N Ms. Saraga.;%ttﬁ

March 22, 2023

4.0 — PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PHASE

RaganSmith will develop preliminary roadway design plans guided by TDOT standards under the
supervision of Professional Engineers licensed in the State of Tennessee.

Anticipated design features:
e Design speed (NW Highway) — 40 mph / posted speed 35 mph
3 12-foot lanes with curb and gutter
5-foot sidewalks along both sides of the road
Approximately 280’ of realignment of NW Highway
Approximately 625" of widening of NW Highway
New box culvert
Hydraulic analysis
Traffic signal at SR-96 and NW Highway

The preliminary design plan set will include the following sheets:
Title Sheet

Typical Sections

Preliminary Right-of-Way Acquisition Table
Present Layouts

Proposed Layouts

Proposed Profiles

Sideroad Profiles

Driveway Profiles

Signing and Marking Sheets

Culvert Section(s)

Roadway Cross Sections

RaganSmith will host up to two coordination meetings with TDOT to discuss the improvements of SR-96
and the potential impacts to the state right-of-way. Design revisions based on these meetings will be
coordinated with City staff and documented through meeting minutes.

Deliverables:
e Preliminary Roadway Plans Set (Approximately 30%)
e  Preliminary Cost Esfimate
e TDOT design meeting minutes

Exclusions:

No rise certification
FEMA CLOMR or LOMR
Landscaping/hardscaping
Roadway lighting



Q'\ N Ms. Sarailg;;;ﬁg

March 22, 2023

Compensation

RaganSmith will provide the above Scope of Services on a lump sum basis with the maximum fee as
summarized below.

1.0 Field Survey and Data Collection ........cccccceecvircrcenccesceccneennen. § 66,000
2,0 Project Management and Coordination.......cc.coonnniernissinnneen § - 6,500
3.0 Environmental ASSESSMEeNt.....ccccevrremsnsssinsrsessmesssmsssnernensenres 3 8,000
4.0 Preliminary Engineering PRASe .......ccevvrernnierssnsrsnssnssnsansenenss $_65,000

TOTAL FEE ...ccvccrninrirnnnnnensnnsmssssesesssnsssessssssssssssvssssssessssesssnes 91 39,500

This amendment will increase the contract ceiling for Work Order #1 from the original amount of $35,000
to a revised amount of $170,500.

RaganSmith will not exceed the lump sum fee detailed above without authorization from the City of
Fairview. Individual task amounts are provided for budgeting purposes only. RaganSmith reserves the right
to reallocate amounts among tasks as necessary.

Right-of-way design, right-of-way acquisition phase services, final design services, environmental
permitting, bid phase services, and construction administration services are included in this on-call contract
but have not been estimated herein and are not yet established. At such time as these services are defined,
RaganSmith will provide a supplement for these services to the City.

Should additional services be required outside the Scope of Services outlined in this agreement, said
services shall be mutually agreed to in writing prior to commencing and billed at an hourly rate in accordance
with the attached Contract Terms and Conditions. Travel, shipping, printing, government fees and other
such expenses directly related to the project will be hilled at cost and are included in the fees above.
Invoices will be submitted monthly and are due and payable within 30 days of invoice date.

Schedule

The services will be provided as expeditiously as practical with the goal of meeting a mutually agreed upon
schedule.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this professional service agreement to you. If you agree to the
terms, please sign and return a copy of this agreement that will serve as authorization to proceed.

Sincerely,
RAGAN-SMITH-ASSOCIATES, INC.

. Lee Schimann, P.E. cott M. Niesen, P.E.
Project Manager Vice President

WLS/SMN:djb

Enclosures



Page 6
March 22, 2023

\\; ‘l\\\ Ms. Sarah Totty

CLIENT ACCEPTANCE and AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED:

By: Date:

Printed/Typed Name: Title:




CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NN

RaganSmith

SCHEDULE OF SERVICES AND EXPENSES - The below
hourly billing rates are current and effective as of the date of
this agreement. Hourly rates will be based on the most current
RaganSmith rate sheet when services are provided and are
therefore subject to change.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Classification Hourly Rate
Principal $255.00
Senior Project Manager 225.00
Senior Design Manager 225.00
Project Manager 200.00
Design Manager 200.00
Professional Engineer 175.00

e  Civil Engineer

e  Traffic Engineer

e  Hydrology/Hydraulics Engineer
s  Environmental Engineer

e  Construction Engineer

Professional Landscape Architect $160.00
Professional Land Surveyor 155.00
Planner 155.00
TECHNICAL SERVICES

Classification Hourly Rate
Senior Designer $150.00
Senior Technician 145.00
Designer 125.00
Technician 125.00
Administrative Assistant 95.00
FIELD SURVEY SERVICES

Classification Hourly Rate
Survey Manager $155.00
One Man Survey Crew 160.00
Two Man Survey Crew 215.00
Three Man Survey Crew 270.00
3-D Laser Scanning Survey Crew 285.00
Unmanned Aircraft Crew 320.00
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

Classification Hourly Rate
Construction Manager $190.00
CEIl Resident Engineer 165.00
Asphalt/Concrete Plant Manager 140.00
Senior Inspectar 130.00
CEl Contract Specialist 120.00
Inspector 105.00
EXPENSES

Expenses (not limited) are not included in the service fees
of this agreement unless specifically stated.

Travel: Cost
Travel and subsistence expenses
(Lodging, meals, mileage, etc.)

Subcontracts: Cost
Sundries / Review/Submittal Fees:  Cost
Printing/reproductions: Commercial Rates

Review/submittal fees over $200 are to be paid by the
client directly to the jurisdictional agency

PARTIES, SERVICES, ASSIGNMENT AND ENTIRE AGREEMENT - Ragan-Smilh-
Assoclales, Inc., as an independent consultant, agrees lo provide consulting services lo the
Client for the Client's sole benefit and exclusive use. No third party beneficiaries are intended
by this agreemenl. The ordering of services from RaganSmith constilules acceptance of the
terms and conditions set outin this Agreement. This Agreement may not be assigned by either
party withoul prior written permission of the other party. This Agreement constitutes the entire
understanding of RaganSmilh and the Client and there are no other warranties or
representation made other than as set forth herein and specifically within the Agreement.

STANDARD OF CARE — RaganSmilh agrees to perform consulling services in accordance wilh the
degree of care and skill ordinarily ised by olher reputable s of our profession under
similar circumslances. No warranty expressed or implied is made or intended by this Agreement
relating lo the services provided by RaganSmith.

CONCEALED OR UNKNOWN CONDITIONS — If condilions are encountered at the site that are
concealed or unknown, then RaganSmith will be entitled to an equitable adjustment in the contract
sum or contractlime or both.

OPINIONS OF COST - When requested by the Client, RaganSmith will use ils best efforls,
experience and judgment lo offer an opinion of estimated construction costs. Such opinions are
based on avallable historical data and are inlended to provide an eslimate of cost, No warranly of
the actual construction cost Is expressed or implled.

SITE ACCESS — Client will grant or obtain free access o the site for all equipment and personnel
necessary for RaganSmith to perform the services set forth in this Agreement. Client will notify any
and all tenants or possessors of the project sile that Client has granied RaganSmilh free access o
the sile.

JOB SITE SAFETY - Client agrees lhal, in accordance with the generally accepted construction
practice, the contractor will be solely and completely respansible for working conditions on the job
site, including safety of all persons and property during the performance of the services, and with
compliance with all OSHA regulations. Meither the professional activities of RaganSmith nor the
prasence of RaganSmith or ils employees and sub-consultants on the job site shall relisve the
General Confractor of its responsibilities,

INSURANCE - RaganSmith maintains insurance coverage including Workers' Compensation
Insurance, Employer’s Liability Insurance, Commercial General Liability Insurance, Automobile
Liabilily Insurance and Professional Errors and Omission Insurance. Certificates of Insurance wil
be fumished upon request.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY - In recognilion of the relalive risks and benefils of the project to both lhe
Client and RaganSmith, the risks have been allocated such that the Client agrees, lo the fullesl extent
permitled by law, to limit the lotal aggregate liability of RaganSmith and its sub-consultants to he
Client for any and all claims, losses, costs, damages of any nalure whatsoever or claims expenses
from any cause or causes, to $100,000 or RaganSmith's total fee for services rendered on the project,
whichever is greater. Such claims and causes include, bul are not limited to, claims for negligence,
professional ermors or omissions, negligent misrepresentalion, slrict liability, breach of conlracl,
breach of warranty.

WAIVER OF CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGE - RaganSmith and Client walve their right to recover
consequential damages against each other, and RaganSmith and Client do hereby release each other
from consequential damages for claims, disputes or other malters in question arising out of or relating
lo this Agreement. This mutual waiver is applicable, without limitation, to all consequential damages
including damages resulting from the termination of this Agreement.

PAYMENT TERMS — Client will be invoiced once each month for services performed during the
preceding peried. If payment is not received within thirty (30) days of the invoice dale, the Client
agrees (o pay a service charge on the past due amount of one and one half percent (1 %:%) per month
compounded monthly. The Client additionally agrees to pay all attorney fees, collection fees, court
and llen costs, and other such expendilures incurred to salisfy any unpaid balance.

LIEN RIGHTS — The parlies agree that the design services provided by RaganSmith under this
Contracl will improve the value of the real properly, regardless of whether any physical improvements
are made to the property in furtherance of RaganSmilh's services, and the parlies agree that
RaganSmith will have lien rights in and lo the property lo the extent of the services provided by
RaganSmith under this agreemenl regardless of whether any improvements are made to the property.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION/MEDIATION - In an effort to resolve any dispules that arise during or
subsequent to the performance of services outlined in this Agreement, the Client and RaganSmith
agree to submit all such disputes to mediation prior to the commencement of litigation.

TERMINATION — The Agreement may be only terminated for cause upon seven (7) days of writlen
nolice. In the event of termination, RaganSmith will be entitled to compensation for all services
provided and expenses incurred up to and including the termination date

OWNERSHIP AND USE OF DOCUMENTS - If, in the pursuit and accomplishment of this work,
RaganSmilh's work product exists In electronic or computerized format, or is transferred In electronic
or computerized format (CADD), the slamp, seal and signature shall be criginal and will not be a
computer-generaled copy, photocopy, or facsimile transmission of the original. Any use or reuse of
original or altered CADD datafinformalion by Client, agents of Client, or other parties without the prior
review and wrilten approval of RaganSmilh shall be at the sole risk of Client. Further, Client agrees
to defend, Indemnify, and hold harmless RaganSmith from all claims, injuries, damages, losses,
expenses, and aftomey’s fees arising oul of the unauthorized use, re-use, or modification of this
datafinformation. All documents (drawings, plans, lelters, notes, calculations, renderings, reports,
medels, specifications, exhibits and other documents) preduced by RaganSmith are instruments of
service and remain the properly of RaganSmith and can only be used on the specific project for which
they wera produced. Any other use of the documents Is striclly prohibited.

January 2023



A\
Ragan;‘:‘,mith

November 7, 2022

VIA EMAIL: scollins@fairview-tn.org

Mr. Scott Collins

City Manager

City of Fairview

7100 City Center Way
Fairview, Tennessee 37062

RE: ON-CALL FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

Dear Scott:

Ragan-Smith-Associates, Inc. is pleased to provide the following proposal for transportation planning/
preliminary engineering for the above-referenced project,

Introduction

The City of Fairview is seeking to provide design, bid management, construction, engineering and
inspections for $9.4 million in various municipal road construction and road improvement projects.

Responsibilities will include, but are not limited to:

¢ Provide engineering design services for various roadway and related capital projects.
Prepare bid and construction documents for roadway and related capital projects.
Prepare itemized estimates of proposed project costs by using up to date costs information.
Prepare project specifications and bid documents.
Prepare bid notices.
Prepare bid advertisements.
Assist with the evaluation of bids and make recommendations for contract awards.
Perform construction, engineering & inspections (CEI) services for contracted projects.
Perform other services as necessary to complete the design, bidding, management, construction,
engineering, and inspections of roadway and related capital projecis.

RaganSmith has added to its team the subconsultant services of TTL Associates to assist with geotechnical
exploration and Freese and Nichols for hydrological and floodplain studies. RaganSmith will add additional
subconsultants as needed.

Scope of Work

The City of Fairview has outlined two projects it would like to utilize the Engineering Services On-call for:
Northwest Highway Improvements and Chester Road Improvements. In order to fully utilize the funds
available through the on-call, further planning is required to gain a full understanding of the scope of work
for each of the projects.

NASHVILLE MURFREESBORD CHATTANOOGA
315 Woodland Street 1500 Medical Center Parkway 1410 Cowart Strest
P.O.Box 60070 Suite2J Suite 200

Nashvllle, TN 37206 Murfreesboro, TN 37129 Chattanooga, TN 37408

(615) 244-8501 (615) 546-6050 (423) 490-9400



Q{ !\\\ Mr. Scott C;;gr;g;

November 7, 2022

The Northwest Highway Improvements project seeks to provide roadway improvements and a uniform
typical section from the southeastern point of the Belvoir Subdivision to the intersection of Northwest
Highway and State Route 96. The intersection of Northwest Highway and State Route 96 will require
realigning. Currently there are two developments (Belvoir and Bellehaven) adjacent to Northwest Highway
that are in different stages of their development process and progressing toward construction. The City is
working with each development group to further define roles and responsibilities for the needed
improvements along the Northwest Highway.

The Chester Road Improvement project seeks to provide roadway and drainage improvements to mitigate
floodplain issues along the roadway. These improvements may consist of full depth roadway pavement:
replacement and/or upgrades to current roadway culvert crossings.

The ultimate scope of each of these projects will depend on future coordination meetings, site plan
approvals for the Bellehaven and Belvoir developments, and available construction budgets.

Based on these conditions and coordination with the City of Fairview staff, we have provided the following
limited scope herein for the On-Call for Engineering Services. A full proposal will be provided once the
ultimate scope of work is determined for each of the projects listed above.

Due Diligence / Information Available

Northwest Highway at Elrod Road Plat
Belvoir Construction Plans (2021-10-11)
Northwest Highway conceptual layout
Northwest Highway proposed lot diagram
21-1215 Site Base (T-Squared)

2 & @ 9 @9

1.0 - TRANSPORTATION PLANNING / PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING

RaganSmith will work with the City and project stakeholders to develop the scope of services, project limits,
and ultimate typical section of the Northwest Highway Improvements project. In addition, RaganSmith will
assist the City in determining the scope of services for the Chester Road Improvements project within the
remaining on-call budget.

This task will consist of the following activities:

» Project Meetings — consists of scheduling, setting the agenda, and producing meeting
minutes for project meetings with the City and other stakeholders to further develop the
scope of services for the projects included in the Engineering Services on-call.

» Project Coordination — consists of coordination of project progress and status, scheduled
and impromptu coordination calls and meetings to keep the City and other stakeholders
generally informed on the project status, and subconsultant contracting and coordination.

» Project Site Visit — RaganSmith will perform a site visit to each of the project sites to review
the existing conditions, take field notes, and collect digital photography to assist in the
design efforts in future tasks.

e Transportation Planning / Preliminary Engineering — consists of generating conceptual
layouts and review of adjacent development cad files to further determine the scope of
services for the projects included in the Engineering Services on-call.

e Preliminary Cost Estimating — consists of providing high-level design and construction
opinion of probable costs to aid the City in the project planning and budgeting process.

e Project accounting — consists of tasks associated with project invoicing with the City and
subconsultants,




\Y]- 1\\\ Mr. Scott (E;glgg

November 7, 2022

Compensation

RaganSmith will provide the above Scope of Services on a lump sum basis with the maximum fee as
summarized below.

1.0 Transportation Planning / Preliminary Engineering.....oo.v.ovviveeerneeena, $ 35,000

TOTALFEES cuuivyssvesviviors ivusuintuss sisisinsgiussesss sbedsssisvsisbiniionasee $35,000.00

Without authorization from the City of Farlview, RaganSmith will not exceed the lump sum fee detailed
above. Individual task amounts are provided for budgeting purposes only. RaganSmith reserves the right
to reallocate amounts among tasks as necessary.

Preliminary Design, Right-of-Way Design, Right-of-Way Acquisition Phase Services, Final Design Services,
Environmental Permitting, Bid Phase Services, and Construction Administration Services are included in
this on-call contract but have not been estimated herein and are not yet established. At such time as these
services are defined, RaganSmith will provide a supplement for these services to the City.

Should additional services be required outside the Scope of Services outlined in this agreement, said
services shall be mutually agreed to in writing prior to commencing and billed hourly. Travel, shipping,
printing, government fees and other such expenses directly related to the project will be billed at cost and
are in included in the fees above. Invoices will be submitted monthly and are due and payable within 30
days of invoice date.

Schedule

The services will be provided as expeditiously as practical with the goal of meeting a mutually agreed upon
schedule.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this professional service agreement to you. If you agree to the
terms, please sign and return a copy of this agreement that will serve as authorization to proceed.

Sincerely,

N-SMITH-ASSOCIATES, INC. A/ U&L ‘Q‘M
iézn. P.E.

W. Lee Schumann, P.E.
ice President Project Manager

WLS:SMN:djb

Enclosures

CLIENT ACCEPTANCE and AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED:
By: m Ca S S Date: i\~ -Z02w

Printed/Typed Name: “<Co . Owa S Title: C(Tr At MACAET.




AN

CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS RaganSmith

SCHEDULE OF SERVICES AND EXPENSES - The below
hourly billing rates are current and effective as of the date of
this agreement, Hourly rates will be based on the most current
RaganSmilh rate sheet when services are provided and are
therefore subject to change.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Classification Hourly Rate
Principal $240.00
Senior Project Manager 210.00
Project Manager 185.00
Professional Engineer 160.00

*  Civil Engineer

s  Traffic Engineer

e  Hydrology/Hydraulics Engineer
«  Environmental Engineer

«  Construction Engineer

Registered Landscape Architect $150.00
Registered Land Surveyor 145.00
Planner 145.00
TECHNICAL SERVICES

Classification Hourly Rate
Senior Designer $140.00
Senior Technician 135.00
Designer 115.00
Technician 115.00
Administrative Assistant 80.00
FIELD SURVEY SERVICES

Classification Hourly Rate
Survey Manager $145.00
One Man Survey Crew 150.00
Two Man Survey Crew 200.00
Three Man Survey Crew 250.00
3-D Laser Scanning Survey Crew 275.00
Unmanned Aircraft Crew 300.00
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

Classification Hourly Rafe
Construction Manager $180.00
CEl Resident Engineer 155.00
Asphalt/Concrete Plant Manager 130.00
Senior Inspector 120.00
CEI Contract Specialist 110.00
Inspector 95.00
EXPENSES

Expenses (not limited) are not included in the service
fees of this agreement unless specifically stated.

Travel: Cost
Travel and subsistence expenses
(Lodging, meals, mileage, etc.)

Subcontracts: Cost
Sundries / Review/Submittal Fees: Cost
Printing/reproductions: Commercial Rates

Review/submittal fees over $200 are to be paid by
the client directly to the jurisdictional agency

PARTIES, SERVICES, ASSIGNMENT AND ENTIRE AGREEMENT - Ragan-Smith-
Associales, Inc,, as an independent consultant, agrees lo provide consulting services to the
Client for the Client's sole benefit and exclusive use. No third parly beneficiaries are intended
by this agreement. The ordering of services from RaganSmith constitutes acceptance of the
terms and conditions set out in this Agreement. This Agreementmay not be assigned by either
party without prior written permission of the other parly. This Agreement constitutes the entire
understanding of RaganSmith and the Client and there are no other warranties or
representation made other than as set forth herein and specifically within the Agreement.

STANDARD OF CARE - RaganSmith agrees to perform consulting services In accordance with tha
degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised by other repulable members of our profession under
similar circumstances. No warranty expressed or implied Is made or inlended by this Agreement
relating to the services provided by RaganSmith,

CONCEALED OR UNKNOWN CONDITIONS - [f conditions are encountered at the sile thal are
concealed or unknown, then RaganSmith will be entitled lo an equitable adjustment In the contract
sum or contract time or beth,

OPINIONS OF COST - When requesled by the Client, RaganSmilth will use ils best efforts,
experience and judgment to offer an opinion of eslimated conslruction costs, Such oplnions are
based on available hislorical data and are inlended to provide an estimale of cost. No warranty of
the aclual construclion cost is expressed or implied.

SITE ACCESS — Client will grant or obtain free access to the sile for all equipment and personnel
necessary for RaganSmith 1o perform the services sel forth in this Agreement. Client will nolify any
and all lenants or possessors of the project sile that Client has aranted RaganSmith free aceess lo
the site.

JOB SITE SAFETY - Client agrees that, in accordance with the generally accepted conslruclion
praclice, the contractor will be solely and completely responsible for working condilions on the job
site, inciuding safety of all parsons and property during the performance of the services, and with
compliance with all OSHA regulations, Meithar the professional activities of RaganSmith nor the
presence of RaganSmith or ils employees and sub-consultants an lhe job site shall relieve the
Genaral Contractor of its responsibllities,

INSURANCE - Rag ith maintains i 8 ge Including Workers' Comp tion
Insurance, Employer's Liabillly Insurance, Commercial G 1 Liability I Aulomoblle
Liability Insurance-and Professional Errors and Omission Insurance. Cerlificates of Insurance will
be furnished upon request,

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY - In recognition of the relative rsks and benefits of the project to both the
Client and RaganSmith, the risks have been allocated such that the Client agrees, to the fullest extent
permitted by law, to limit the total aggregate liability of RaganSmith and its sub-consultants to the
Client for any and all claims, losses, costs, damages of any nature whalsoever or claims expenses
from any cause or causes, to §100,000 or RaganSmith's tolal fee for services rendered on the project,
whichever [s greater. Such claims and causes include, but are not limited to, claims for negligence,
professional errors or emissions, negligent misrepresentation, strict llabllity, breach of conlract,
breach of warranty.

WAIVER OF CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGE — RaganSmith and Client walve their right to recover
consequential damages against each other, and RaganSmith and Client do heteby release each other
fram consequenlial damages for claims, disputes or other malters in question arising out of or relating
(o this Agreement. This mutual waiver is applicable, without imitation, to all consequential damages
Including damages resulting from the termination of this Agreement,

PAYMENT TERMS — Client will'be invoiced once each month for services performed during the
preceding period. If payment is not recelved within thirty (30) days of the invoice dale, the Cllent
agrees lo pay a service charge on the past due amount of one and one half percent (1 %%) per month
compounded monthly, The Client additionally agrees to pay all altorney fees, collection fees, court
and lien cosls, and other such expenditures incurred to 2alisfy any unpaid balance,

LIEN RIGHTS — The parlles agree that the design services provided by RaganSmith under this
Conlract will improve the value of the real property, regardless of whether any physical improvemants
are made to the property in furtherance of RaganSmith's services, and the parties agree that
RaganSmith will have llen rights in and to the property to the extent of the services provided by
RaganSmith under Ihis agreement regardless of whether any impravements are made lo the property.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION/MEDIATION = In an effort to resolve any disputes that arise during or
ubsequent lo the perfe of services outlined in this Agreement; the Client and RaganSmith
agree fo submit all such disputes to mediation prior to the commencement of litigation.

TERMINATION — The Agreement may be only terminated for cause upon seven (7) days of written
nofice. In the event of terminalion, RaganSmith will be entitled to compensation for all services
provided and expenses incurred up to and including the termination date

OWNERSHIP AND USE OF DOCUMENTS - If, in the pursuil and accomplishment of this work,
RaganSmith's work produet exists in electronic or computerized format, or is transferred in electronic
or computerized (ormat (CADD), the stamp, seal and signature shall be original and will not be a
computer-generated capy, pholocapy, or facsimile transmission of the original. Any use or reuse of
original or allered CADD data/informalion by Client, agents of Client, or other parties without the prior
review and written approval of RaganSmith shall be at the sole risk of Client. Further, Client agrees
{o defend, Indemnily, and hold harmless RaganSmilh from all claims, injuries, damages, losses,
expenses, and attorney’s fees arising out of the unauthorized use, re-use, or modification of this
datafinformation. All documents (drawings, plans, letters, notes, calculations, renderings, reports,
models, specifications, exhibits and other documents) produced by RaganSmilh are instruments of.
service and remain the property of RaganSmith and can only be used on the specific project for which
they were produced. Any other use of the documents is strictly prohibited.

September 2022



RESOLUTION 30-23 \ D

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
BETWEEN EXTREME LIGHTING & SOUND, LLC (ELS) AND THE CITY OF
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview (“Fairview”) desires to retain Extreme Lighting &
Sound (“ELS”) for Fairview’s event production services for the annual July 3" Independence Day
celebration; and

WHEREAS, the parties have negotiated an agreement for said services, which is attached
as Exhibit A hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners, that the
mayor be authorized and directed to execute the AGREEMENT BETWEEN EXTREME
LIGHTING & SOUND, I.I.C AND THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, attached hereto
as Exhibit A.

Passed and adopted this day of , 2023.

Lisa Anderson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Rachel Jones, City Recorder

LEGAL FORM APPROVED:

Patrick M. Carter, City Attorney

RESOLUTION 30-23 CITY OF FAIRVIEW PAGE 1|1



ELS
EATREME LIGHTING & SOUND

1367 Fairview Boulevard, Fairview, TN 37062
Phone: 615-266-5236 Fax: 615-266-5241
admin@extremelightingandsound.com

EVENT PRODUCTION SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Contract for Services is made effective as of May 5th, 2023, by and between City of Fairview, TN
("COF") of 7100 City Center Way, Fairview, Tennessee 37062, and Extreme Lighting & Sound, LL.C
("ELS") of 1367 Fairview Blvd, Fairview, Tennessee 37062.

1. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES. Beginning upon execution of this agreement, ELS will provide to
COF the following services (collectively, the "Services"):

Event planning and production services for the musical entertainment portion of the City of Fairview
July3rd Celebration on 07/03/2023. This includes SL.-100 mobile stage, labor, stage power distribution
including setting of generator (FBO), cabling, cable ramps, and rigging, lighting, audio, & video as
required by our design and at our sole discretion. Provision for reasonable Artist Riders is included. COF
shall provide overall event management, security, weather monitoring, emergency services, Artist
booking and relations, & payments to artists as well as stage banners, promotion, stage generator, and
hospitality/catering to include ELS crew. Grounds keeping and clean-up after the show shall be the
responsibility of COF.

2. PAYMENT. Payment shall be made to Extreme Lighting & Sound, LLC, Fairview, Tennessee 37062,
in the amount of $13,800.00 upon completion of the services described in this Contract.

It shall be understood that this is an outdoor production and will go on “rain or shine”. In the event this
show is not presented because of inclement weather or other safety concerns, and ELS is present and
ready to perform, COF must pay ELS in full regardless.

In addition to any other right or remedy provided by law, if COF fails to pay for the Services when due,
ELS has the option to treat such failure to pay as a material breach of this Contract, and may cancel this
Contract and/or seek legal remedies. COF shall pay all costs of collection, including without limitation,
reasonable attorney fees.

3. TERM. This Contract will terminate automatically upon completion by ELS of the Services required
by this Contract.

4. CONFIDENTIALITY. ELS, and its employees, agents, or representatives will not at any time or in
any manner, either directly or indirectly, use for the personal benefit of ELS, or divulge, disclose, or
communicate in any manner, any information that is proprietary to COF. ELS and its employees, agents,
and representatives will protect such information and treat it as strictly confidential. This provision will
continue to be effective after the termination of this Contract. Any oral or written waiver by COF of these



Y EHTREME LIGHTING & S0UND

1367 _a_irview Boulevard, Fairview, TN 37062
Phone: 615-266-5236 Fax: 615-266-5241
admin@extremelightingandsound.com

confidentiality obligations which allows ELS to disclose COF's confidential information to a third party
will be limited to a single occurrence tied to the specific information disclosed to the specific third party,
and the confidentiality clause will continue to be in effect for all other occurrences.

5. WARRANTY. ELS shall provide its services and meet its obligations under this Contract in a timely
and workmanlike manner, using knowledge and recommendations for performing the services which
meet generally acceptable standards in ELS's community and region, and will provide a standard of care
equal to, or superior to, care used by service providers similar to ELS on similar projects.

6. DEFAULT. The occurrence of any of the following shall constitute a material default under this

Contract:

a. The failure to make a required payment when due.

b. The insolvency or bankruptcy of either party.

c. The subjection of any of either party's property to any levy, seizure, general assignment for the

benefit of creditors, application or sale for or by any creditor or government agency.

d. The failure to make available or deliver the Services in the time and manner provided for in this
Contract.

7. REMEDIES. In addition to any and all other rights a party may have available according to law, ifa
party defaults by failing to substantially perform any provision, term or condition of this Contract
(including without limitation the failure to make a monetary payment when due), the other party may
terminate the Contract by providing written notice to the defaulting party. This notice shall describe with
sufficient detail the nature of the default. The party receiving such notice shall have 5 days from the
effective date of such notice to cure the default(s). Unless waived in writing by a party providing notice,
the failure to cure the default(s) within such time period shall result in the automatic termination of this
Contract.

8. FORCE MAJEURE. If performance of this Contract or any obligation under this Contract is
prevented, restricted, or interfered with by causes beyond either party's reasonable control ("Force
Majeure"), and if the party unable to carry out its obligations gives the other party prompt written aor, in
the case of inclement weather, a safety issue, or other sudden or unforeseen event, verbal notice of such
event, then the obligations of the party invoking this provision shall be suspended to the extent necessary
by such event. The term Force Majeure shall include, without limitation, acts of God, fire, explosion,
vandalism, storm or other similar occurrence, orders or acts of military or civil authority, or by national
emergencies, insurrections, riots, or wars, or strikes, lock-outs, work stoppages. The excused party shall
use reasonable efforts under the circumstances to avoid or remove such causes of non-performance and
shall proceed to perform with reasonable dispatch whenever such causes are removed or ceased. An act or



EHTREME LIGHTING & S0UND

1367 Fairview Boulevard, Fairview, TN 37062
Phone: 615-266-5236 Fax: 615-266-5241
admin@extremelightingandsound.com

omission shall be deemed within the reasonable control of a party if committed, omitted, or caused by
such party, or its employees, officers, agents, or affiliates.

9. DISPUTE RESOLUTION. The parties will attempt to resolve any dispute out of or relating to this
Agreement through friendly negotiations amongst the parties. If the matter is not resolved by negotiation,
the parties will resolve the dispute using the below Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) procedure.

Any contraversies or disputes arising out of or relating to this Agreement will be submitted to mediation
in accordance with any statutory rules of mediation. If mediation is not successful in resolving the entire
dispute or is unavailable, any outstanding issues will be submitted to final and binding arbitration under
the rules of the American Arbitration Association. The arbitrator's award will be final, and judgment may
be entered upon it by any court having proper jurisdiction.

10. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Contract contains the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no
other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or written concerning the subject matter
of this Contract. This Contract supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the parties.

11. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Contract will be held to be invalid or unenforceable for
any reason, the remaining provisions will continue to be valid and enforceable. If a court finds that any
provision of this Contract is invalid or unenforceable, but that by limiting such provision it would become
valid and enforceable, then such provision will be deemed to be written, construed, and enforced as so
limited.

12. AMENDMENT. This Contract may be modified or amended in writing by mutual agreement
between the parties, if the writing is signed by the party obligated under the amendment.

13. GOVERNING LAW. This Contract shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Tennessee.

14. NOTICE. Any notice or communication required or permitted under this Contract shall be
sufficiently given if delivered in person or by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the address set
forth in the opening paragraph or to such other address as one party may have furnished to the other in
writing.

15. WAIVER OF CONTRACTUAL RIGHT, The failure of either party to enforce any provision of
this Contract shall not be construed as a waiver or limitation of that party's right to subsequently enforce
and compel strict compliance with every provision of this Contract.

16. ATTORNEY'S FEES TO PREVAILING PARTY. In any action arising hereunder or any separate
action pertaining to the validity of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be awarded reasonable
attorney's fees and costs, both in the trial court and on appeal.



Y EHTREME LIGHTING & S0UND
1367 Fairview Boulevard, Fairview, TN 37062
Phone: 615-266-5236 Fax: 615-266-5241
admin@extremelightingandsound.com

17. CONSTRUCTION AND INTERPRETATION. The rule requiring construction or interpretation
against the drafter is waived. The document shall be deemed as if it were drafted by both parties in a
mutual effort.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly
authorized representatives as of the date first above written, City Manager or other authorized party for
City of Fairview, TN, and Glenn Grundberg, SrVP/COO for Extreme Lighting & Sound, LLC, effective
as of the date first above written.

Service Recipient:
City of Fairview, TN

By:

Print Name:

Service Provider:
Extreme Lighting & Sound, LLC

By: Q/(L/%)%;/\#Q

Glenn Grundberg



RESOLUTION 31-23 l D E

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEEMENT BETWEEN THE STATE OF TENNESSEE OFFICE OF
CRIMINIAL JUSTICE PROGRAMS AND THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW,
TENNESSEE

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview Police Department applied for the Violent
Crime Intervention Fund Grant; and

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview Police Department was approved for this grant
and awarded $99,786.00 for fiscal year 2024; and

WHEREAS, the City of Fairview Police Department will use these funds for
training and to purchase new equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners,
that the mayor be authorized and directed to execute the AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE STATE OF TENNESSEE OFFICE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE PROGRAMS AND
THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Passed and adopted this day of <2028,

Lisa Anderson, Mayor
ATTEST:

Rachel Jones, City Recorder

LEGAL FROM APPROVED:

Patrick M. Carter, City Attorney

RESOLUTION 31-23 CITY OF FAIRVIEW PAGE | |1



6-16-22 GG

GRANT CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE STATE OF TENNESSEE,
OFFICE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE PROGRAMS
AND
CITY OF FAIRVIEW

This grant contract ("Grant Contract”), by and between the State of Tennessee, Department of Finance
and Administration, Office of Criminal Justice Programs, hereinafter referred to as the "State” or the
“Grantor State Agency” and Grantee City of Fairview, hereinafter referred to as the "Grantee,” is for the
provision of administering Violent Crime Intervention Fund (VCIF) funds for the improvement of the
criminal justice system, as further defined in the "SCOPE OF SERVICES AND DELIVERABLES."

Grantee Edison Vendor ID # 2884
A. SCOPE OF SERVICES AND DELIVERABLES:

A1 The Grantee shall provide the scope of services and deliverables ("Scope”) as required,
described, and detailed in this Grant Contract.

A2,  The Grantee shall comply with and perform all services, functions, and/or requirements as stated
in the grantee’s application under which this Grant Contract is awarded, and that is hereby
incorporated into this Grant Contract as Attachment A, attached hereto.

A3 The Grantee shall comply with all reporting requirements described in the Grantee’s application,
in correspondence from the Office of Criminal Justice Programs, and in the Office of Criminal
Justice Programs Administrative Manual located on the website at
hitps:/Aww.tn.gov/finance/office-of-criminal-justice-programs/ocjp/ocip-grants-manual.html.

A4, The Grantee shall comply with all other requirements described in the Grantee’s application and
in the Office of Criminal Justice Programs Administrative Manual located on the website at
https://www.th.gov/finance/office-of-criminal-justice-programs/ocip/ocip-grants-manual.html. The
Grantee agrees to comply with any changes in requirements made in the manual and/or identified
in carrespondence from the Office of Criminal Justice Programs.

A5, The purpose of the Violent Crime Intervention Fund (VCIF) program is to provide support to local
law enforcement in developing and implementing evidence-based strategies to combat violent

crime.
a. Program pricrities include but are not limited to:
Evidence-informed interventions that are shown to have demonstrated impact on
violent crime within the community;
2, Equipment and technology purchases that enhance local law enforcement
agencies’ ability to safety and effectively prevent and address violent crime;
3. Coordinated projects that engage community partners in identifying and
implementing interventions to address violent crime; and
4. Training and technical assistance.
b. The grantee shall be required to:
9, Submit annual reporting to the Office of Criminal Justice Programs of required
outputs, performance measurement data, and deliverables for their project; and
2 Retain inventories and other records of purchases made and services provided
using grant funds.
3 Disclose any subcontract, grant agreement or contract to a local government or

nonprofit and adhere to the quarterly reporting requirements to include
information identifying the name and location of each grant or contract recipient,
the amount of the grant or contract and the purpose for which the funds are used.



AB.

B.1.

Cc.2

C.3.

C4.

8-16-22 GG

This quarterly report will be provided by OCJP to the Speakers of each House of
the General Assembly, the Chairs of the Finance, Ways and Means Committees
of the Senate and the House of Representatives and the Office of Legislative
Budget analysis.

A law enforcement agency receiving a grant is authorized to enter into a grant
agreement or contract with a local governmental agency or a third-party nonprofit
organization to provide programs and services; provided, that a nonprofit
organization must have at least five (5) years' experience in providing programs
and services focused on violent crime intervention and those programs and
services must be evidence-based or research-based (as defined in Tennessee
Code Annotated, Section 37-5-121) and accompanied by monitoring and quality
control procedures that ensure that such programs and services are delivered
according to applicable standards.

% Any change in terms or conditions will require a contract amendment.

Incorporation of Additional Documents. Each of the following documents is included as a part of
this Grant Contract by reference or attachment. In the event of a discrepancy or ambiguity
regarding the Grantee's duties, responsibilities, and performance hereunder, these items shall
govern in order of precedence helow.

a. this Grant Contract document with any attachments or exhibits (excluding the items listed
at subsections b. and c., below);

b. the State grant proposal solicitation as may be amended, if any;

c. the Grantee's proposal (Attachment A) incorporated to elaborate supplementary scope of

services specifications.
TERM OF CONTRACT:

This Grant Contract shall be effective on 6/1/2023 (“Effective Date”) and extend for a period of
Thirteen (13) months after the Effective Date (“Term"). The State shall have no obligation to the
Grantee for fulfillment of the Scope outside the Term.

PAYMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Maximum Liability. In no event shall the maximum liability of the State under this Grant Contract
exceed Ninety Nine Thousand Seven Hundred Eighty Six Dollars ($99,786.00) (*Maximum
Liability”). The Grant Budget, attached and incorporated as Attachment A-1 for fiscal year 2023
and Attachment A-1 for fiscal year 2024, is the maximum amount due the Grantee under this
Grant Contract. The Grant Budget line-items include, but are not limited to, all applicable taxes,
fees, overhead, and all other direct and indirect costs incurred or to be incurred by the Grantee.

Compensation Firm. The Maximum Liability of the State is not subject to escalation for any
reason unless amended. The Grant Budget amounts are firm for the duration of the Grant
Contract and are not subject to escalation for any reason unless amended, except as provided in
Section C.6.

Payment Methodology. The Grantee shall be reimbursed for actual, reasonable, and necessary
costs based upon the Grant Budget, not to exceed the Maximum Liability established in Section
C.1. Upon progress toward the completion of the Scope, as described in Section A of this Grant
Contract, the Grantee shall submit invoices prior to any reimbursement of allowable costs.

Travel Compensation. Reimbursement to the Grantee for travel, meals, or lodging shall be
subject to amounts and limitations specified in the "State Comprehensive Travel Regulations," as




C.5.

C.6.

B6-16-22 GG

they are amended from time to time, and shall be contingent upon and limited by the Grant
Budget funding for said reimbursement.

Invoice Requirements. The Grantee shall invoice the State no more often than monthly, with all
necessary supporting documentation, and present such to:

Tennessee Department of Finance and Administration
Office of Business and Finance

Attention: Invoicing

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, Suite 2000

Nashville, TN 37243

OBF.Grants@tn.qgov

a. Each invoice shall clearly and accurately detail all of the following required information
(calculations must be extended and totaled correctly).

(1) Invoice/Reference Number (assigned by the Grantee).

(2) Invoice Date,

(3) Invoice Period (to which the reimbursement request is applicable).

(4) Grant Contract Number (assigned by the State).

(5) Grantor: Department of Finance and Administration, Office of Criminal Justice

Programs.
(6) Grantor Number (assigned by the Grantee to the above-referenced Grantor).
(7) Grantee Name.
(8) Grantee Tennessee Edison Registration ID Number Referenced in Preamble of
this Grant Contract.
(9) Grantee Remittance Address.

(10) Grantee Contact for Invoice Questions (name, phone, or fax).
(11) ltemization of Reimbursement Requested for the Invoice Period— it must detail,
at minimum, all of the following:

i. The amount requested by Grant Budget line-item (including any travel
expenditure reimbursement requested and for which documentation and
receipts, as required by "State Comprehensive Travel Regulations," are
attached to the invoice).

ii. The amount reimbursed by Grant Budget line-item to date.

iii. The total amount reimbursed under the Grant Contract to date.

iv. The total amount requested (all line-items) for the Invoice Period.
b. The Grantee understands and agrees to all of the following.
(1) An invoice under this Grant Contract shall include only reimbursement requests

for actual, reasonable, and necessary expenditures required in the delivery of
service described by this Grant Contract and shall be subject to the Grant Budget
and any other provision of this Grant Contract relating to allowable
reimbursements.

(2) An invoice under this Grant Contract shall not include any reimbursement
request for future expenditures.
(3) An invoice under this Grant Contract shall initiate the timeframe for

reimbursement only when the State is in receipt of the invoice, and the invoice
meets the minimum requirements of this section C.5.

Budget Line-items. Expenditures, reimbursements, and payments under this Grant Contract shall
adhere to the Grant Budget. The Grantee may vary from a Grant Budget line-item amount by up
to twenty percent (20%) of the line-item amount, provided that any increase is off-set by an equal
reduction of other line-item amount(s) such that the net result of variances shall not increase the




C.7.

Cc.s.

co.

C.10.

c.11.

C.12.

6-16-22 GG

total Grant Contract amount detailed by the Grant Budget. Any increase in the Grant Budget,
grand total amounts shall require an amendment of this Grant Contract.

Disbursement Reconciliation and Close Qut. The Grantee shall submit any final invoice and a

grant disbursement reconciliation report within ninety (90) days of the Grant Contract end date, in
form and substance acceptable to the State.

a. If total disbursements by the State pursuant to this Grant Contract exceed the amounts
permitted by Section C of this Grant Contract, the Grantee shall refund the difference to
the State. The Grantee shall submit said refund with the final grant disbursement
reconciliation report.

b. The State shall not be responsible for the payment of any invoice submitted to the state
after the grant disbursement reconciliation report. The State will not deem any Grantee
costs submitted for reimbursement after the grant disbursement reconciliation report to
be allowable and reimbursable by the State, and such invoices will NOT be paid.

o The Grantee's failure to provide a final grant disbursement reconciliation report to the
state as required shall result in the Grantee being deemed ineligible for reimbursement
under this Grant Contract, and the Grantee shall be required to refund any and all
payments by the state pursuant to this Grant Contract.

d. The Grantee must close out its accounting records at the end of the contract period in
such a way that reimbursable expenditures and revenue collections are NOT carried
forward.

Indirect Cost. Should the Grantee request reimbursement for indirect costs, the Grantee must
submit to the State a copy of the indirect cost rate approved by the cognizant federal agency or
the cognizant state agency, as applicable. The Grantee will be reimbursed for indirect costs in
accordance with the approved indirect cost rate and amounts and limitations specified in the
attached Grant Budget. Once the Grantee makes an election and treats a given cost as direct or
indirect, it must apply that treatment consistently and may not change during the Term. Any
changes in the approved indirect cost rate must have prior approval of the cognizant federal
agency or the cognizant state agency, as applicable. If the indirect cost rate is provisional during
the Term, once the rate becomes final, the Grantee agrees to remit any overpayment of funds to
the State, and subject to the availability of funds the State agrees to remit any underpayment to
the Grantee.

Cost Allocation. If any part of the costs to be reimbursed under this Grant Contract are joint costs
involving allocation to more than one program or activity, such costs shall be allocated and
reported in accordance with the provisions of Department of Finance and Administration Palicy
Statement 03 or any amendments or revisions made to this policy statement during the Term.

Payment of Invoice. A payment by the State shall not prejudice the State's right to object to or
question any reimbursement, invoice, or related matter. A payment by the State shall not be
construed as acceptance of any part of the work or service provided or as approval of any
amount as an allowable cost.

Non-allowable Costs. Any amounts payable to the Grantee shall be subject to reduction for
amounts included in any invoice or payment that are determined by the State, on the basis of
audits or monitoring conducted in accordance with the terms of this Grant Contract, to constitute
unallowable costs.

State's Right to Set Off. The State reserves the right to set off or deduct from amounts that are or

shall become due and payable to the Grantee under this Grant Contract or under any other
agreement between the Grantee and the State of Tennessee under which the Grantee has a right
to receive payment from the State.



C.13.

D.2.

D.3.

DA4.

D.5.

6-16-22 GG

Prerequisite Documentation. The Grantee shall not invoice the State under this Grant Contract

until the State has received the following, properly completed documentation.

a. The Grantee shall complete, sign, and return to the State an "Authorization Agreement
for Automatic Deposit (ACH Credits) Form" provided by the State. By doing so, the
Grantee acknowledges and agrees that, once this form is received by the State, all
payments to the Grantee under this or any other grant contract will be made by
automated clearing house ("ACH").

b. The Grantee shall complete, sign, and return to the State the State-provided W-9 form.
The taxpayer identification number on the W-9 form must be the same as the Grantee’s
Federal Employer Identification Number or Social Security Number referenced in the
Grantee’s Edison registration information.

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Required Approvals. The State is not bound by this Grant Contract until it is signed by the parties
and approved by appropriate officials in accordance with applicable Tennessee laws and
regulations (depending upon the specifics of this Grant Contract, the officials may include, but are
not limited to, the Commissioner of Finance and Administration, the Commissioner of Human
Resources, and the Comptroller of the Treasury).

Modification and Amendment. This Grant Contract may be modified only by a written amendment
signed by all parties and approved by the officials who approved the Grant Contract and,
depending upon the specifics of the Grant Contract as amended, any additional officials required
by Tennessee laws and regulations (the officials may include, but are not limited to, the
Commissioner of Finance and Administration, the Commissioner of Human Resources, and the
Comptroller of the Treasury).

Termination for Convenience. The State may terminate this Grant Contract without cause for any
reason. A termination for convenience shall not be a breach of this Grant Contract by the State.
The State shall give the Grantee at least thirty (30) days written notice before the effective
termination date. The Grantee shall be entitled to compensation for authorized expenditures and
satisfactory services completed as of the termination date, but in no event shall the State be liable
to the Grantee for compensation for any service that has not been rendered. The final decision
as to the amount for which the State is liable shall he determined by the State. The Grantee shall
not have any right to any actual general, special, incidental, consequential, or any other damages
whatsoever of any description or amount for the State's exercise of its right to terminate for
convenience. :

Termination for Cause. If the Grantee fails to properly perform its obligations under this Grant
Contract, or if the Grantee viclates any terms of this Grant Contract, the State shall have the right
to immediately terminate this Grant Contract and withhold payments in excess of fair
compensation for completed services. Notwithstanding the exercise of the State’s right to
terminate this Grant Contract for cause, the Grantee shall not be relieved of liability to the State
for damages sustained by virtue of any breach of this Grant Contract by the Grantee.

Subcontracting. The Grantee shall not assign this Grant Contract or enter into a subcontract for
any of the services performed under this Grant Contract without obtaining the prior written
approval of the State. If such subcontracts are approved by the State, each shall contain, at a
minimum, sections of this Grant Contract pertaining to "Conflicts of Interest," “Lobbying,”
“Nondiscrimination," "Public Accountability,” "Public Notice,” and “Records" (as identified by the
section headings). Notwithstanding any use of approved subcontractors, the Grantee shall
remain responsible for all work performed.



D.6.

D.7.

D.8.

B-16-22 GG

Conflicts of Interest. The Grantee warrants that no part of the total Grant Contract Amount shall
be paid directly or indirectly to an employee or official of the State of Tennessee as wages,
compensation, or gifts in exchange for acting as an officer, agent, employee, subcontractor, or
consultant to the Grantee in connection with any work contemplated or performed relative to this
Grant Contract.

a. Notwithstanding the foregoing, when administering a Federal or State grant, the
Tennessee Department of Finance and Administration, Office of Criminal Justice
Programs may contract with an entity for which a current employee of the State of
Tennessee is providing criminal justice or victim service related professional services
including training for allied professionals as an employee or independent contractor of the
entity outside of his/her hours of state employment, provided that such outside
employment does not violate applicable law, the state agency’s policies, or create a
conflict of interest.

Lobbying. The Grantee certifies, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that:

a. No federally appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or
an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal
contract, the making of any federal grant, the making of any federal loan, the entering into
of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

b. If any funds other than federally appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member
of Congress in connection with this contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
Grantee shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure of Lobbying
Activities," in accordance with its instructions.

o The Grantee shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and
contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients
shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this
transaction was made or entered into and is a prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction imposed by 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

Communications and Contacts. All instructions, notices, consents, demands, or other
communications required or contemplated by this Grant Contract shall be in writing and shall be
made by certified, first class mail, return receipt requested and postage prepaid, by overnight
courier service with an asset tracking system, or by email or facsimile transmission with recipient
confirmation. All communications, regardless of method of transmission, shall be addressed to
the respective party as set out below:




D.S.

D.10.

D.11.

6-16-22 GG

The State:

Aimee Curley, Program Manager
Department of Finance and Administration
Office of Criminal Justice Programs

312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, Suite 1800
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-1102

Email: Aimee.Curley@tn.gov

Telephone # (615) §32-2277

The Grantee:

Mark Sutton, Lieutenant
Fairview Police Department
7100 City Center Way
Fairview, Tennessee 37062
Email: msutton@fairview-tn.org
Telephone # (615) 387-6090

A change to the above contact information requires written notice to the person designated by the
other party to receive notice.

All instructions, notices, consents, demands, or other communications shall be considered
effectively given upon receipt or recipient confirmation as may be required.

Subiject to Funds Availability. This Grant Contract is subject to the appropriation and availability
of State or Federal funds. In the event that the funds are not appropriated or are otherwise
unavailable, the State reserves the right to terminate this Grant Contract upon written notice to
the Grantee. The State's right to terminate this Grant Contract due to lack of funds is not a
breach of this Grant Contract by the State. Upon receipt of the written notice, the Grantee shall
cease all work assaciated with the Grant Contract. Should such an event occur, the Grantee
shall be entitled to compensation for all satisfactory and autharized services completed as of the
termination date. Upon such termination, the Grantee shall have no right to recover from the
State any actual, general, special, incidental, consequential, or any other damages whatsoever of
any description or amount.

Nondiscrimination. The Grantee hereby agrees, warrants, and assures that no person shall be
excluded from participation in, be denied benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination
in the performance of this Grant Contract or in the employment practices of the Grantee on the
grounds of handicap or disability, age, race, color, religion, sex, national origin, or any other
classification protected by federal, Tennessee State constitutional, or statutory law. The Grantee
shall, upon request, show proof of such nondiscrimination and shall post in conspicuous places,
available to all employees and applicants, notices of nondiscrimination.

HIPAA Compliance. The State and the Grantee shall comply with obligations under the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), Health Information Technology for
Economic and Clinical Health Act (HITECH) and any other relevant laws and regulations
regarding privacy (collectively the “Privacy Rules”). The obligations set forth in this Section shall
survive the termination of this Grant Contract.

a. The Grantee warrants to the State that it is familiar with the requirements of the Privacy
Rules and will comply with all applicable HIPAA requirements in the course of this Grant
Contract.

b. The Grantee warrants that it will cooperate with the State, including cooperation and

coordination with State privacy officials and other compliance officers required by the



D.12.

D.13.

D.14.

6-16-22 GG

Privacy Rules, in the course of performance of this Grant Contract so that both parties
will be in compliance with the Privacy Rules.

& The State and the Grantee will sign documents, including but not limited to business
associate agreements, as required by the Privacy Rules and that are reasonably
necessary to keep the State and the Grantee in compliance with the Privacy Rules. This
provision shall not apply if information received by the State under this Grant Contract is
NOT “protected health information” as defined by the Privacy Rules, or if the Privacy
Rules permit the State to receive such information without entering into a business
associate agreement or signing another such document.

Public Accountability. If the Grantee is subject to Tenn. Code Ann. § 8-4-401 et seq., or if this
Grant Contract involves the provision of services to citizens by the Grantee on behalf of the State,
the Grantee agrees to establish a system through which recipients of services may present
grievances about the operation of the service program. The Grantee shall also display in a
prominent place, located near the passageway through which the public enters in order to receive
Grant supported services, a sign at least eleven inches (11") in height and seventeen inches (17")
in width stating:

NOTICE: THIS AGENCY IS A RECIPIENT OF TAXPAYER FUNDING. IF YOU OBSERVE AN
AGENCY DIRECTOR OR EMPLOYEE ENGAGING IN ANY ACTIVITY WHICH YOU CONSIDER
TO BE ILLEGAL, IMPROPER, OR WASTEFUL, PLEASE CALL THE STATE COMPTROLLER'S
TOLL-FREE HOTLINE: 1-800-232-5454.

The sign shall be on the form prescribed by the Comptroller of the Treasury. The Grantor State
Agency shall obtain copies of the sign from the Comptroller of the Treasury, and upon request
from the Grantee, provide Grantee with any necessary signs.

Public Notice. All notices, informational pamphlets, press releases, research reports, signs, and
similar public notices prepared and released by the Grantee in relation to this Grant Contract shall
include the statement, “This project is funded under a grant contract with the State of
Tennessee.” All notices by the Grantee in relation to this Grant Contract shall be approved by the
State.

Licensure. The Grantee, its employees, and any approved subcontractor shall be licensed
pursuant to all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations and
shall upon request provide proof of all licenses.

Records. The Grantee and any approved subcontractor shall maintain documentation for all
charges under this Grant Contract. The books, records, and documents of the Grantee and any
approved subcontractor, insofar as they relate to work performed or money received under this
Grant Contract, shall be maintained in accordance with applicable Tennessee law. In no case
shall the records be maintained for a period of less than five (5) full years from the date of the
final payment. The Grantee’s records shall be subject to audit at any reasonable time and upon
reasonable notice by the Grantor State Agency, the Comptroller of the Treasury, or their duly
appointed representatives.

The records shall be maintained in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) Accounting Standards or the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting
Standards Codification, as applicable, and any related AICPA Industry Audit and Accounting
guides.

In addition, documentation of grant applications, budgets, reports, awards, and expenditures will
be maintained in accordance with U.S. Office of Management and Budget's Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards.

Grant expenditures shall be made in accordance with local government purchasing policies and
procedures and purchasing procedures for local governments authorized under state law.



D.16.

D.17.

D.18.

D.19.

D.20.

B-16-22 GG

The Grantee shall also comply with any recordkeeping and reporting requirements prescribed by
the Tennessee Comptroller of the Treasury.

The Grantee shall establish a system of internal controls that utilize the COSQ Internal Control -
Integrated Framework model as the basic foundation for the internal control system. The Grantee
shall incorporate any additional Comptroller of the Treasury directives into its internal control
system.

Any other required records or reports which are not contemplated in the above standards shall
follow the format designated by the head of the Grantor State Agency, the Central Procurement
Office, or the Commissioner of Finance and Administration of the State of Tennessee.

Monitoring. The Grantee's activities conducted and records maintained pursuant to this Grant
Contract shall be subject to monitoring and evaluation by the State, the Comptroller of the
Treasury, or their duly appointed representatives.

Progress Reports. The Grantee shall submit brief, periodic, progress reports to the State as
requested.

Annual and Final Reports. The Grantee shall submit, within three (3) months of the conclusion of
each year of the Term, an annual report. For grant contracts with a term of less than one (1) year,
the Grantee shall submit a final report within three (3) months of the conclusion of the Term. For
grant contracts with multiyear terms, the final report will take the place of the annual report for the
final year of the Term. The Grantee shall submit annual and final reports to the Grantor State
Agency. At minimum, annual and final reports shall include: (a) the Grantee's name; (b} the
Grant Contract’s Edison identification number, Term, and total amount; (c) a narrative section that
describes the program’s goals, outcomes, successes and setbacks, whether the Grantee used
benchmarks or indicators to determine progress, and whether any proposed activities were not
completed; and (d) other relevant details requested by the Grantor State Agency. Annual and
final report documents to be completed by the Grantee shall appear on the Grantor State
Agency's website or as an attachment to the Grant Contract,

Audit Report. The Grantee shall be audited in accordance with applicable Tennessee law.

If the Grantee is subject to an audit under this provision, then the Grantee shall complete
Attachment B.

When a federal single audit is required, the audit shall be performed in accordance with U.S.
Office of Management and Budget's Uniform Adminisirative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards.

A copy of the audit report shall be provided to the Comptroller by the licensed, independent public
accountant. Audit reports shall be made available to the public.

Procurement. If other terms of this Grant Contract allow reimbursement for the cost of goods,
materials, supplies, equipment, or contracted services, such procurement shall be made on a
competitive basis, including the use of competitive bidding procedures, where practical. The
Grantee shall maintain documentation for the basis of each procurement for which
reimbursement is paid pursuant to this Grant Contract. In each instance where it is determined
that use of a competitive procurement methed is not practical, supporting documentation shall
include a written justification for the decision and for use of a non-competitive procurement. If the
Grantee is a subrecipient, the Grantee shall comply with 2 C.F.R. §§ 200.317—200.326 when
procuring property and services under a federal award.

The Grantee shall obtain prior approval from the State before purchasing any equipment under
this Grant Contract.



D.21.

D.22.

D.23.

D.24.

D.25.

6-16-22 GG

For purposes of this Grant Contract, the term “equipment” shall include any article of
nonexpendable, tangible, personal property having a useful life of more than one year and an
acquisition cost which equals or exceeds five thousand dollars ($5,000.00).

Strict Performance. Failure by any party to this Grant Contract to insist in any one or more cases
upan the strict performance of any of the terms, covenants, conditions, or provisions of this Grant
Contract is not a waiver or relinquishment of any term, covenant, condition, or provision. No term
or condition of this Grant Contract shall be held to be waived, modified, or deleted except by a
written amendment signed by the parties.

Independent Contractor. The parties shall not act as employees, partners, joint venturers, or

associates of one another in the performance of this Grant Contract. The parties acknowledge
that they are independent contracting entities and that nothing in this Grant Contract shall be
construed to create a principal/agent relationship or to allow either to exercise control or direction
over the manner or method by which the other transacts its business affairs or provides its usual
services. The employees ar agents of one party shall not be deemed or construed to be the
employees or agents of the other party for any purpose whatsoever.

Limitation of State’s Liability. The State shall have no liability except as specifically provided in
this Grant Contract. In no event will the State be liable to the Grantee or any other party for any
lost revenues, lost profits, loss of business, loss of grant funding, decrease in the value of any
securities or cash position, time, money, goodwill, or any indirect, special, incidental, punitive,
exemplary or consequential damages of any nature, whether based on warranty, contract,
statute, regulation, tort (including but nat limited to negligence), or any other legal theory that may
arise under this Grant Contract or otherwise. The State's total liability under this Grant Contract
(including any exhibits, schedules, amendments or other attachments to the Contract) or
otherwise shall under no circumstances exceed the Maximum Liability originally established in
Section C.1 of this Grant Contract. This limitation of liability is cumulative and not per incident.

Force Majeure. “Force Majeure Event” means fire, flood, earthquake, elements of nature or acts
of God, wars, riots, civil disorders, rebellions or revolutions, acts of terrorism or any other similar
cause beyond the reasonable control of the party except to the extent that the non-performing
party is at fault in failing to prevent or causing the default or delay, and provided that the default
or delay cannot reasonably be circumvented by the non-performing party through the use of
alternate sources, workaround plans or other means. A strike, lockout or labor dispute shall not
excuse either party from its obligations under this Grant Contract. Except as set forth in this
Section, any failure or delay by a party in the performance of its obligations under this Grant
Contract arising from a Force Majeure Event is not a default under this Grant Contract or grounds
for termination. The non-performing party will be excused from performing those obligations
directly affected by the Force Majeure Event, and only for as long as the Force Majeure Event
continues, provided that the party continues to use diligent, good faith efforts to resume
performance without delay. The occurrence of a Force Majeure Event affecting Grantee’s
representatives, suppliers, subcontractors, customers or business apart from this Grant Contract
is not a Force Majeure Event under this Grant Contract. Grantee will promptly notify the State of
any delay caused by a Force Majeure Event (to be confirmed in a written notice to the State
within one (1) day of the inception of the delay) that a Force Majeure Event has occurred, and will
describe in reasonable detail the nature of the Force Majeure Event. If any Force Majeure Event
results in a delay in Grantee's performance longer than forty-eight (48) hours, the State may,
upon notice to Grantee: (a) cease payment of the fees until Grantee resumes performance of the
affected obligations; or (b) immediately terminate this Grant Contract or any purchase order, in
whale or in part, without further payment except for fees then due and payable. Grantee will not
increase its charges under this Grant Contract or charge the State any fees other than those
provided for in this Grant Contract as the result of a Force Majeure Event.

Tennessee Department of Revenue Registration. The Grantee shall comply with all applicable
registration requirements contained in Tenn. Code Ann. §§ 67-6-601 —608. Compliance with
applicable registration requirements is a material requirement of this Grant Contract.

10



D.286.

D.27.

58-16-22 GG

Charges to Service Recipients Prohibited. The Grantee shall not collect any amount in the form
of fees or reimbursements from the recipients of any service provided pursuant to this Grant
Contract.

State Interest in Equipment or Motor Vehicles. The Grantee shall take legal title to all equipment

or motor vehicles purchased totally or in part with funds provided under this Grant Contract,
subject to the State's equitable interest therein, to the extent of its pro rata share, based upon the
State's contribution to the purchase price. The term "equipment” shall include any article of
nonexpendable, tangible, personal property having a useful life of more than one year and an
acquisition cost which equals or exceeds five hundred dollars ($500.00). The term “motor vehicle”
shall include any article of tangible personal property that is required to be registered under the
“Tennessee Motor Vehicle Title and Registration Law”, Tenn. Code Ann, Title 55, Chapters 1-6.

As authorized by the Tennessee Uniform Commercial Code, Tenn. Code Ann. Title 47, Chapter 9
and the “Tennessee Motor Vehicle Title and Registration Law,” Tenn. Code Ann. Title 55,
Chapters 1-6, the parties intend this Grant Contract to create a security interest in favor of the
State in the equipment or motor vehicles acquired by the Grantee pursuant to the provisions of
this Grant Cantract. A further intent of this Grant Contract is to acknowledge and continue the
security interest in favor of the State in the equipment or motor vehicles acquired by the Grantee
pursuant to the provisions of this program’s prior year Grant Contracts between the State and the
Grantee.

The Grantee grants the State a security interest in all equipment or motor vehicles acquired in
whole or in part by the Grantee under this Grant Contract. This Grant Contract is intended to be a
security agreement pursuant to the Uniform Commercial Code for any of the equipment or motor
vehicles herein specified which, under applicable law, may be subject to a security interest
pursuant to the Uniform Commercial Code, and the Grantee hereby grants the State a security
interest in said equipment or motor vehicles. The Grantee agrees that the State may file this
Grant Contract or a reproduction thereof, in any appropriate office, as a financing statement for
any of the equipment or motor vehicles herein specified. Any reproduction of this or any other
security agreement or financing statement shall be sufficient as a financing statement. In
addition, the Grantee agrees to execute and deliver to the State, upon the State's request, any
financing statements, as well as extensions, renewals, and amendments thereof, and
reproduction of this Grant Contract in such form as the State may require to perfect a security
interest with respect to said equipment or motor vehicles. The Grantee shall pay all costs of filing
such financing statements and any extensions, renewals, amendments and releases thereof, and
shall pay all reasonable costs and expenses of any record searches for financing statements the
State may reasonably require. Without the prior written consent of the State, the Grantee shall
not create or suffer to be created pursuant to the Uniform Commercial Code any other security
interest in said equipment or motor vehicles, including replacements and additions thereto. Upon
the Grantee's breach of any covenant or agreement contained in this Grant Contract, including
the covenants to pay when due all sums secured by this Grant Contract, the State shall have the
remedies of a secured party under the Uniform Commercial Code and, at the State's option, may
also invoke the remedies herein provided.

The Grantee agrees to be responsible for the accountability, maintenance, management, and
inventory of all property purchased totally or in part with funds provided under this Grant Contract.
The Grantee shall maintain a perpetual inventory system for all equipment or motor vehicles
purchased with funds provided under this Grant Contract and shall submit an inventory control
report which must include, at a minimum, the following:

Description of the equipment or motor vehicles;

Vehicle identification number;

Manufacturer's serial number or other identification number, when applicable;
Acquisition date, cost, and check number;

coo ®

11



D.28.

D.29.

D.30.

D.31.

D.32.

6-16-22 GG

Fund source, State Grant number, or other applicable fund source identification;
Percentage of state funds applied to the purchase;

Location within the Grantee's operations where the equipment or motor vehicles is used;
Condition of the property or disposition date if Grantee no longer has possession,;
Depreciation method, if applicable; and

Monthly depreciation amount, if applicable.

T oTa e

The Grantee shall tag equipment or motor vehicles with an identification number which is cross
referenced to the equipment or motor vehicle item on the inventory control report. The Grantee
shall inventory equipment or mator vehicles annually. The Grantee must compare the results of
the inventory with the inventory control report and investigate any differences. The Grantee must
then adjust the inventory control report to reflect the results of the physical inventory and
subsequent investigation.

The Grantee shall submit its inventory control report of all equipment or motor vehicles purchased
with funding through this Grant Contract within thirty (30) days of its end date and in form and
substance acceptable to the State. This inventory control report shall contain, at a minimum, the
requirements specified above for inventory control. The Grantee shall notify the State, in writing,
of any equipment or motor vehicle loss describing the reasons for the loss. Should the equipment
or mator vehicles be destroyed, lost, or stolen, the Grantee shall be responsible to the State for
the pro rata amount of the residual value at the time of loss based upon the State's original
contribution to the purchase price.

Upon termination of the Grant Contract, where a further contractual relationship is not entered
into, or at another time during the term of the Grant Contract, the Grantee shall request written
approval from the State for any proposed disposition of equipment or motor vehicles purchased
with Grant funds. All equipment or motor vehicles shall be disposed of in such a manner as the
parties may agree from among alternatives approved by the Tennessee Department of General
Services as appropriate and in accordance with any applicable federal laws or regulations.

State and Federal Compliance. The Grantee shall comply with all applicable state and federal
laws and regulations in the performance of this Grant Contract. The U.S. Office of Management
and Budget's Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards is available here: http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?S1D=c6b2{053952359ba94470ad3a7c1a975&tpl=/ecfrorowse/Title02/2cfr200 main 02.tpl

Governing Law. This Grant Contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of Tennessee, without regard to its conflict or choice of law rules. The Grantee
agrees that it will be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Tennessee in
actions that may arise under this Grant Contract. The Grantee acknowledges and agrees that
any rights or claims against the State of Tennessee or its employees hereunder, and any
remedies arising there from, shall be subject to and limited to those rights and remedies, if any,
available under Tenn. Code Ann. §§ 9-8-101 through 9-8-408.

Completeness. This Grant Contract is complete and contains the entire understanding between
the parties relating to the subject matter contained herein, including all the terms and conditions
agreed to by the parties. This Grant Contract supersedes any and all prior understandings,
representations, negotiations, or agreements between the parties, whether written or oral.

Severability. If any terms and conditions of this Grant Contract are held to be invalid or
unenforceable as a matter of law, the other terms and conditions shall not be affected and shall
remain in full force and effect. To this end, the terms and conditions of this Grant Contract are
declared severable.

Headings. Section headings are for reference purposes only and shall not be construed as part
of this Grant Contract.

12



D.33.

D.34.

D.35.

E.1.

E.2,

6-16-22 GG

Iran Divestiment Act. The requirements of Tenn. Code Ann. § 12-12-101, ef seq., addressing

contracting with persons as defined at Tenn. Code Ann. §12-12-103(5) that engage in investment
activities in Iran, shall be a material provision of this Grant Contract. The Grantee certifies, under
penalty of perjury, that to the best of its knowledge and belief that it is not on the list created
pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 12-12-106.

Debarment and Suspension. The Grantee certifies, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that i,
its current and future principals, its current and future subcontractors and their principals:

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal or state department or
agency;

b. have not within a three (3) year period preceding this Grant Contract been convicted of,

or had a civil judgment rendered against them from commission of fraud, or a criminal
offence in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public
(federal, state, or local) transaction or grant under a public transaction; violation of
federal or state antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery,
falsification, or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen
property;

C. are not presently indicted or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government
entity (federal, state, or local) with commission of any of the offenses detailed in section
b. of this certification; and

d. have not within a three (3) year period preceding this Grant Contract had one or more
public transactions (federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default.

The Grantee shall provide immediate written notice to the State if at any time it learns that there
was an earlier failure to disclose information or that due to changed circumstances, its principals
or the principals of its subcontractors are excluded or disqualified, or presently fall under any of

the prohibitions of sections a-d.

Confidentiality of Records. Strict standards of confidentiality of records and information shall be
maintained in accordance with applicable state and federal law. All material and information,
regardless of form, medium or method of communication, provided to the Grantee by the State
or acquired by the Grantee on behalf of the State that is regarded as confidential under state or
federal law shall be regarded as “Confidential Information." Nothing in this Section shall permit
Grantee to disclose any Confidential Information, regardless of whether it has been disclosed or
made available to the Grantee due to intentional or negligent actions or inactions of agents of
the State or third parties. Confidential Information shall not be disclosed except as required or
permitted under state or federal law. Grantee shall take all necessary steps to safeguard the
confidentiality of such material or information in conformance with applicable state and federal
law.

The obligations set forth in this Section shall survive the termination of this Grant Contract.

SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Conflicting Terms and Conditions. Should any of these special terms and conditions conflict with
any other terms and conditions of this Grant Contract, the special terms and conditions shall be
subordinate to the Grant Contract’s other terms and conditions.

Transfer of Contractor’s Obligations. The Grantee shall not transfer or restructure its operations
related to this Grant Contract without the prior written approval of the State. The Grantee shall
immediately notify the State in writing of a proposed transfer of restructuring of its operations

13



E:&

E.4.

E.5.

6-16-22 GG

related to this Grant Contract. The State reserves the right to request additional information or
impose additional terms and conditions before approving a proposed transfer or restructuring.

Counterpart Clause: This agreement may be executed in two or more dated counterparts, each
of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same
effective instrument.

Prohibition on Certain Telecommunications and Video Surveillance Services or Equipment. |f
applicable and as required by 2 CFR 200.216, Grantee is prohibited from obligating or expending
loan or grant funds to procure or obtain; extend or renew a contract to procure or obtain; or enter
into a contract (or extend or renew a contract) to procure or obtain equipment, services, or
systems that uses covered telecommunications equipment or services as a substantial or
essential component of any system, or as a critical technology as part of any system. As
described in Public Law 115-232, Section 889, “covered telecommunications equipment” is as
follows:

a. Telecommunications equipment produced by Huawei Technologies Company or ZTE
Corporation (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities).

b. For the purpose of public safety, security of government facilities, physical security
surveillance of critical infrastructure, and other national security purposes, video
surveillance and telecommunications equipment produced by Hytera Communications
Corporation, Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Company, or Dahua Technology
Company (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities).

C. Telecommunications or video surveillance services provided by such entities or using
such equipment.

d. Telecommunications or video surveillance equipment or services produced or provided
by an entity that the Secretary of Defense, in consultation with the Director of the National
Intelligence or the Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, reasonably believes to
be an entity owned or controlled by, or otherwise connected to, the government of a
covered foreign country.

Personally |dentifiable Information. While performing its obligations under this Grant Contract,
Grantee may have access to Personally Identifiable Information held by the State ("PIl"). For the
purposes of this Grant Contract, "PIl" includes “Nonpublic Personal Information” as that term is
defined in Title V of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 or any successor federal statute, and
the rules and regulations thereunder, all as may be amended or supplemented from time to time
(“GLBA") and personally identifiable information and other data protected under any other
applicable laws, rule or regulation of any jurisdiction relating to disclosure or use of personal
information (“Privacy Laws”). Grantee agrees it shall not do or omit to do anything which would
cause the State to be in breach of any Privacy Laws. Grantee shall, and shall cause its
employees, agents and representatives to: (i) keep PIl confidential and may use and disclose PII
only as necessary to carry out those specific aspects of the purpose for which the Pll was
disclosed to Grantee and in accordance with this Grant Contract, GLBA and Privacy Laws; and
(i) implement and maintain appropriate technical and organizational measures regarding
information security to: (A) ensure the security and confidentiality of Pll; (B) protect against any
threats or hazards to the security or integrity of PIl; and (C) prevent unauthorized access to or
use of Pll. Grantee shall immediately notify State: (1) of any disclosure or use of any Pl by
Grantee or any of its employees, agents and representatives in breach of this Grant Contract; and
(2) of any disclosure of any Pll to Grantee or its employees, agents and representatives where
the purpose of such disclosure is not known to Grantee or its employees, agents and
representatives. The State reserves the right to review Grantee's policies and procedures used
to maintain the security and confidentiality of Pll and Grantee shall, and cause its employees,
agents and representatives to, comply with all reasonable requests or directions from the State to
enable the State to verify or ensure that Grantee is in full compliance with its obligations under

14



E.6.

E.7.

6-16-22 GG

this Grant Contract in relation to Pll. Upaon termination or expiration of the Grant Contract or at
the State's direction at any time in its sole discretion, whichever is earlier, Grantee shall
immediately return to the State any and all PIl which it has received under this Grant Contract
and shall destroy all records of such PII.

The Grantee shall report to the State any instances of unauthorized access to or potential
disclosure of PIl in the custody or control of Grantee (“Unautherized Disclosure”) that come to the
Grantee’s attention. Any such report shall be made by the Grantee within twenty-four (24) hours
after the Unauthorized Disclosure has come to the attention of the Grantee. Grantee shall take
all necessary measures to halt any further Unauthorized Disclosures. The Grantee, at the sole
discretion of the State, shall provide no cost credit monitoring services for individuals whose PlI
was affected by the Unauthorized Disclosure. The Grantee shall bear the cost of notification to all
individuals affected by the Unauthorized Disclosure, including individual letters and public notice.
The remedies set forth in this Section are not exclusive and are in addition to any claims or
remedies available to this State under this Grant Contract or otherwise available at law. The
obligations set forth in this Section shall survive the termination of this Grant Contract.

State Sponsored Insurance. The Grantee warrants that it will not enroll or permit its employees,
officials, or employees of contractors to enrall or participate in a state sponsored health insurance
plan through their employment, official, or contractual relationship with Grantee unless Grantee
first demonstrates to the satisfaction of the Department of Finance and Administration that it and
any contract entity satisfies the definition of a governmental or quasi-governmental entity as
defined by federal law applicable to ERISA. Grantee must submit all required documentation to
the Department of Finance and Administration and receive approval on or hefore July 1, 2023, to
comply with this grant requirement.

Capital Asset. The Grantee shall:

(a) Use one or more vehicles, equipment, or facilities (*Capital Asset”) acquired under this Grant
Contract only for the purposes and the manner set forth in the Grantee’s application.

(b) Certify at the beginning of each calendar year, that the Capital Asset acquired under this
Grant Contract is still being used in accordance with the terms and provisions of this Grant
Contract.

(c) Pay all fees on the Capital Asset acquired through this Grant Contract, including but not
limited to title and registration fees.

(d) Be responsible for all costs and expenses related to the operation, maintenance, and repair
of the Capital Asset acquired through this Grant Contract.

(e) Provide licensed drivers, as required by the Tennessee Department of Safety and Homeland
Security, for operation of all vehicles or equipment received under this Grant Contract.

(f) Carry insurance on Capital Assets sufficient to cover the State interest, and the Federal
interest if applicable, in the Capital Asset.

1. If the Grantee is governed by the Tennessee Governmental Tort Liability Act (Tenn.

Code Ann. § 28-20-101 et seq.), then the following insurance coverage is required:

a) Beadily injury or death of any one person in any one accident, occurrence or act at
a minimum of $300,000.00 per person.

b) Bodily injury or death of all persons in any one accident, occurrence or act at a
minimum of $700,000.00 per accident.

c) Injury to or destruction of property of others in any one accident at a minimum of
$100,000.00.

15



2. Ifthe Grantee is not governed by the Tennessee Governmental Tort Liability Act,
then the following insurance coverage is required:

a)

b)
c)
d)
e)

Personal Injury Liability — minimum of $300,000.00 per person and
$1,000,000.00 per incident,

Property Damage Liability — minimum of $300,000.00 per incident.
Comprehensive — maximum deductible of $500.00,

Collision — maximum deductible of $500.00.

Uninsured Motorist — minimum of $50,000.00 per person and $100,000.00 per
incident.

3. Additionally, if applicable, the Grantee shall comply with the provisions of Section
102(a) of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973, as amended, 42 U.S.C.
4012a(a), with respect to any project activity involving construction or an acquisition
having an insurable cost of $10,000.00 or more.

This insurance shall be in effect at all times while the Capital Asset is used for public
transportation services or service vehicle purposes in operations. The Grantee shall furnish
the State with evidence of such insurance at the time the Capital Asset is delivered to the
Grantee and annually on the anniversary date of the delivery of the Capital Asset. Upon
demand by the State, the Grantee shall provide proof of insurance at any time during the
term of useful life of the Capital Asset.

(g) Ensure that any vehicles received under this Grant Contract will comply with the Federal
Motor Vehicle Safety Standards (“FMVSS") as established by the United States Department
of Transportation.

(h) Ensure that any Capital Asset received under this Grant Contract shall be used for not less
than the useful life, except with the State’s prior written approval. The useful life of all Capital
Assets purchased under the Grant Contract is as listed in the grant document filed with the
Federal Transit Administration (“FTA"). Upon reaching the expiration of the useful life of the
Capital Asset, the State may ask the Grantee to provide written notice to the State.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,

CITY OF FAIRVIEW:

GRANTEE SIGNATURE DATE

Lisa Anderson, Mayor

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF GRANTEE SIGNATORY (above)

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION:

JIM BRYSON, COMMISSIONER DATE

16



6-16-22 GG

@ GOVERNMENTAL GRANT CONTRACT

g (cost reimbursement grant contract with a federal or Tennessee local governmental entity or their
- . agents and instrumentalities)

Begin Dat End Date Agency Tracking # Edison ID
6/112023 6/30/2024 -
Grantee Legal Entity Name Edison Vendor ID
City of Fairview 2884
Subrecipient or Recipient Assistance Listing Number: N/A
D Subrecipient
E Recipient Grantee's fiscal year end: June 30

Service Caption (one line only)

VCIF, Formula Based Grant

Funding —
FY State Federal Interdepartmental | Other | TOTAL Grant Contract Amount
FY23 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
FY24 $99,786.00 $99,786.00
FY25

TOTAL: $99,786.00 $99,786.00

E Competitive Selection

Grantee Selection Process Summary
The Competitive Selection process ulilized was as per the DGA.

|:| Non-competitive Selection

Budget Officer Confirmation: There is a balance in the CPO USE - GG
appropriation from which obligations hereunder are
required to be paid thal is nol already encumbered to pay
other obligations.

Speed Chart Account Code
FA00003518 City - 71302000




e nl SO ierpen tongeanl !
lﬁ'?ﬁeﬁ Finance &
— Administration

April 21, 2023

Lisa Anderson, Mayor
City of Fairview

7100 City Center Way
Fairview, TN 37062

Dear Mayor Anderson:
Enclosed is the contract for your FY2023 VCIF award.

To accept this grant award, as the Authorized Official for your agency, you are required to sign and date
the attached Grant Contract and Certifications in the appropriate places. All documents must be signed
by hand or with a certified time-stamped Adobe signature. All sighed contracts must be submitted
electronically, Please return the contract to the enclosed address by Thursday, May 18, 2023. Please
contact your program manager (see below) with any concerns or questions.

*Note, please return the entire document packet, with signature pages included (rather than just a
signature page).

After the State of Tennessee has approved the Contract, a fully-executed copy will be returned to your
agency. No payments can be made until this process is complete, therefore, a prompt return of the
documents will ensure that the payment process will begin as soon as possible according to the state
invoice system.

Additional Requirement: Save and/or Print the Applicable Attachment(s) related to D. 19 (Notice of Audit
Report and Parent/Child Information), These documents must be completed and submitted to the
Comptroller's office no later than 90 days before the end of the agency’s fiscal year for each year of the
contract. Follow the instructions on the attachment.

Your Program Manager is Aimee Curley. For questions or assistance regarding this contract, please contact
Aimee Curley, at (615) 532-2277, or email Aimee.Curley@tn.gov.

Sincerely,

(;__.LQ__XIA\:&_ forl Lli}u.nﬁ! MO

Jennifer Brinkman
Director

cc: Mark Sutton, Lieutenant
File

Office of Criminal Justice Programs + William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower — 18" Floor
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenua » Nashville, TN 37243-1102 + https://www.tn.gow/OCJP




CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIF AND DEDJCATION

E) RERESY CERTIFY THAT I AM (WE ARE) THE OWNER{S} OF THE
ERTY SHOWN AND DESCRIBED HEREON AND THAT I (WE)} ACOPT THIS
I OF SUEDIVISION WITH WY (OUR} FRET CONSENT, ESTABLISH THE
MUM BUILDING RESTRICTION LINES AND DEDICATE ALL STREETS,

OR PRIVATE

YS, WALKS, PARKS, AND OTHER OFEN SPACES TO PUILIC

CERTIFICATE OF ACCURACY
ERERY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAN SHOWN AND DESCRIBED HEREON IS

ﬁuﬁgcﬁdumﬁ‘_n«ﬁ_ nPooqsmmzn!z:anz

-
IE kuu.i_\nun!r [

e Z-0F-02 o

SRR o AT R T At
%&%n POR LOTS PROPOSED HERSO)

DISPOSAL WITH THE LISTED AND/OR
THE INITIATION OF COMSTRUCTION, THE LOCATICN OF THE MOUSE OR OTHER
-:agmgguﬁﬁuﬁmu!uuugggﬂ
ED BY THE LOCAL MEALTH AUTHORITY.
AT FHE Gklessy Segt
sgr ATLED CETER ok 776

Dy poshl
oy DCPRRIHALELT ot SxtE

A% BEING
ATTACHED

#*

[t

LOCAL HEALTH AUTHORITY DATE

CERTIFICATE OF AFPROVAL OF WATER £YSTEM
1 HERERY CERTIFY THAT THE WaTER SYSTEM(S) OUTLINED OR
INDICATED ON THE FINAL SUSCIVISION PLAT ENTITLED
/¥ BEEN [NSTALLED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH CUREENT LOCAL AND STATE GOVERMMENT
REQUIREMENTS. OF A SUFFICIINT BOMP Ok CTHER SURETY HAS BEEN

.
OF EMEEGENCY COMMUMICATIONS

- WILLLWSON COUNTY DEPT.
CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL FOR RECORDING

1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SUBDIVISION PLAT SHOWN HEEECN Mas BEEN
FOUND T¢ COMPLY WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS FOR FAIRVIEW
TENKESSEE WITH THE EXCEPTION OF SUCH VARLANCES AMD/OR MODIFICATIONS
TP ANY, AS ARE NOTED T THE MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMIZION,
AND THAT IT Ea$ BEEN APPRUYED FUR THE RECORDING IN THE OFFICE
1SS10N

OF THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY REGISTER

WILLIANSON — m_.ﬂoaquziu@m

Recowep ron RecoRn THELGL ey .V»Mu.[ =lesy=
wB¥E cerock B w, vorm v wvore ook A\ pacelile axo
RECORDED IN PiaT BOGK No. D3, pige DD ree N

RECTIPT ..Prlp...—U a0

WITHESS MY :pénélg.rnrrﬂj
¢-13a

CENERAL NOTES
L} ALL DISTANCES SHOWN NERESH AR JASID UPON & FIELL-RUN SURVEY USINC LM, EQUIPNENT. AND ARE ADJUSTID FOR TENPEMATURE
3.} UTILTIES, IF SHCWN, WERE TAKEN FROM VISIFLE STRUCTURES AT THE SITE. VEMVICATION OF TANIE EXSTERCE, LOCATION, FIZE, AMD DEFTH SHOULD BE MADE DEFORE MAKING DECESONS RECARDING THEM m
AVARABILITY OF SESVICE SMOULD S CONFEAMED WITH AFPROPRLTE LOCAL FTILTY CONPANY, TENNESTEX ONE CALL SHOULD BE CALLED REFORE ANY COMSTRUCTION OR CISCING.
#.«uﬂ!!ﬂ:&fﬂasadhg%-d:ug T I THERIFORE FUBIELT T0 THE YINDINGE OF AN ACCURATE TITLE BEPORT. 2
4 E§H§3§§Eﬂiuﬂigaﬂn§ o
&) A PORTION OF THE SURECT PROPEITY LIES IN 4 ZONT = A™ (AREL OF 100 YEAR FLOOD BLUIN ' BASE FLOOD ELEVATION MOT DETERMINED) AS SHOWN O FLEM. Mal 47054F & BOY FUTED SEFTEMEIR I, 1000, m
8. WDOWUM SETRACES (LOT I) FRONT=S0'; FDE=IS's ELik=30', =
7.} PROPERTY 2ONED R3-40 2
%) TIE EFSDRRING OF THS FLAT VOIS, YACATES AND SUPERCEDES THE PREVIOUSLY RECOKDED PLAY OF LOT 1 OF EARL D, LAKPLEY. JR. SUBINIION =
DEPARTMENT GF FE¥ACE [ISPORAL MAMACEMENT NOTES
11 LT 1 i PESTRETID TO CHE 3 DEDROOM, SHGLE-FAMEY DNTILIGS. WTH ND (VERSIED Salews FoTUNLS, UNLESS OTHERWSE MOTED.
2. THE AREM SMOWN THUS \\\“\\\ o BL USED FOR THE uﬁ.iau_nn_!sﬂucﬂzgi_xuoinznﬂ_;s.ﬂ
RN U] el o |
3 THE ARDAS FOR Twl WECESSARY 508 ARSORTION STSTEMS AR SHOWN THUS riwn_w.___zn.“ comv. ..unliﬁnanmaﬂtg-az!xaﬁiuﬁrﬁm.zg: 5 T0 BE MELD ® RICSERE FOR FUTRE USE F NEC Sy
CUTIRG, FILLMC, COMPACTION, Of CETURBAGCE FACU THER NATURAL STATE OF THE 00 AREAS AESERVED FOR SOSACE DEROTAL TulL RESULT 8 REWGAICN OF APPRC,
%‘.gggigaanxuman-l-inﬂa_!n_ﬁxgﬂ!akﬁ.ﬁma%Eii%%ﬂm?f?-ggvaﬁiﬂ?g.
AL SINTIC STSTEMT WUST BE INCLALLED BY AN INSTALER LISCENGID Y WELAWSOW COURTY T0 CONSTRUCT ALTERNATVE OR COMINTICRAL SEPTC STSTEMS.
% NG BATHING FIXTURLS EXCEIONG STANDNRD CAPACTTY [30-32 U3 GALLOWS), MCLUONG, BUT WOT LAIED 70, OVERSIID. BATHRAR. SPA-TUS, HOT-TUES, WHILPOOLS, Of JASUTHS, £TC, SMAlL BE ALLOWED (eafss APFROVED B THE OF Swase
7. MG UTRATES (L CAS. WATER, OR ELCCRC) CA THOR CASCWINTS. ABOVE CR BELOW GROUMD, Sl 8T ALLDWED 1D ENROACH WIMN 10 FIET OF TE GOUNDAMES OF THE SO0 AREAS RESERWED FOR STWWGE DeSROZL
8. CuRTAIN, WTEACEFION [éuws War 8 MQUWID O AMY OR ML LOTS.
5. NG CUTTNG, FRLNG COMPACTION, Rzava.ii.ﬂn:xn:uh-ngwﬁ.ﬂtﬁgvflg
S:iaﬂﬁggngi.«!ﬂﬂ B4 LEPTH, MADE FOR THE PLRPCST  OF MOUSE COMSTRUCTION (0 sy ODGIR TYPL OF BURDING COMSTRUCTION), WUST BE KEPT 25 FEET Ot MORT Amar FROM THE PLATTED CF DESGAATED SEWACD [YSPOSay ARDAS.
THE LWTS OF AL EXCAATONT MADE O THE PURPOSE OF HOUSE CONSTRUCTION (O ANY OTHER TYPL OF DUWDINC), SHALL B KEPT WITHt THE CONFRNES OF THE PLATIED BULONG ONVELOSE
»&F?!Rxﬂbﬂonaaﬂrﬁu{g CLUTING, BUT MOT LIMITED Td— DETACHED CARALTS, POACHES, DECHE, SIDEWALKE, 10 OR A FOATION OF A DRVEWAY SHALL ENCROACH On OR THROUGH OR WAMN 10 FEET OF THE PLATTED OR DOSICHATID SEWASE
13, MO CONSTRUCTION OF PATICS. SMMING POOLS, ACCESSORT BURMNCI. [T THALL BE ALOWED On AT LOT SOMED BY A SUBSURFACE DSAOSAL STTOMUMLESS APPROVED BT THL DESANTMENT OF SOWACE CYSPOSAL MANACTMENT
1 i.ﬂ«ﬂ:ﬂ;ﬂ:ﬁ.ﬁ«nggﬂﬁ.g;;auaﬁaaogagnﬂa? & MU OF 10 FEET
15, CURTAIN/IWTERCEPTOR DAMNS WAT BE REOUISED On LOT
m#%éﬁissngsgﬁga 30 FEET OF ANY PTRION OF THE SCPTIC SYSTEW, THd BaCLLOPS THE STRTIC Twd TIGHTUMES, ALTERMATING VALVES, OR THE DESIGNATID
1.94 ACRES
84,476 SQFT.
7219 BOWIE HOLLOW ROAD
CITY OF FAIRVIEW
gook 788 PACE BOZ R.OW.C.
U.Esaan FAGE 201
PARCEL &1
WATER 1ROy P
tra
ﬁq uahwm‘w_-nw-e_cmﬂﬂa s~
Buowﬂe 2:&0 49°E 123.80°,
Fa
-
CITY OF FAIRVIEW =
WILLBOOK 54 PAGE 867 &
E.Wmm,wgw: >
A BTG P . T
\‘}oal_.n _._!Tll..l.ll- 52043 _.a._.___.—- g s
100 TEak FLOGD FLAN
Q EARL D. LAMPLEY, JR. REMAINDER
& DEEDBGOK BS58 PAGE 477 R.O.W.C.
TRACT 1
MAP &8 FARCEL 82p/o
N :
K tlll o oo 3
0 [CIT oF FuRvEw]
FINAL PLAT
RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 1
EARL D. LAMFLEY, JR. SUBDIVISION
ANTHONY DEAN & TRACY AVON LAMPLEY 7219 E BOLLOW ROAD
DEEDEBOOL 1. »uuuvq“vmc FAIRVIEW, IToez

CHAPDELAINE & ASSOCIATES
TITE WALKER RoaD
LECEND

FAIRVIEY, TENNESSEE 37082

FHONE (03] Yoo=8104 PFAX (808) T99-2017 @ ® = [RON PIN SET THIS SURVEY

DEEDBOOK 434!  PACE
MAP 46 PA wa. B2.03 e

IN PLATEOUK 20 PAGE 4

.—dﬂbr_:mw.—uo‘ ACRES
¥ 07, 2002 SCATE: " =




- =
: N E oL
! st S P 3 10°0L A
Nl g
e e
000 I8 / o b e
— B Gasoaal o
.y / 2081 : et i
;..-........' & Z ame .»... i 1.435”.. L%
s Vi SOV Ll i v n RN W e
- __ow_ [OZLf2vtzf Qvere fr /o bl ju 3 f=
. Z0 /0] €0ZI L R B
DV E L 95 e

N Ovegse
/ (o] 80015

e f
/ 3
j N E
m
u
é 5
oV L -
[0 {2
o]
@]
-3
o

oV9lZe
¥0'C8

DVLELL

€0'¢s

IVPBE

G0'¢8

~-I¥08 aoosio)

S0V L9€
9/

OVLE T
8

~O|




RIGHT-0F - WAY CURVE DATA

cunve JoenRaL avee | maows [teusTH] cnoRp

£ T et |imoz a3azz |saze| aas56
€-2 iz6* 15.00° | 3500 | 26.78"
Co3| AvEr3ac| Fevaq] zeec] za7v

c-a] zr.o8° 200314" fi04.67°]104.61"

C-5| & 32-pg-|zapailiza or 2

c-e| orvsroos[irn | mia | s

‘FINAL PLAT.

PRINCE
SUBDIVISION

LCity ef Fairview

Locaied in the Is) Civil Distriet

f Williemson County, Tennesses
Edr] oo

‘Bcale! 1" - 100’
October 10, 1089

Map 486, Par. T2

HOTES

A1 Thare @b o 10" sesemant en ol
Properry ines parofiel (e end shulling
pubfic roads and o &° aesemant on el
«lerier lol ines for dralhage and wilEly

Desed Book 132, Page 253

Property Ownars. Jin Prines and David Cornwal

STREET ADORESSES

Lot-}i 3 Sapile flalds (4,750 »q 1| wa)
4 [Convenilonat Sysiam}

13108

4 Cromeut Road MW
Paview, TH 37062 .

Lol ®1 410 Crow Cut Road N

121 All ecenera ore morind by lron plns
Let £2

A0 Crow Cu Aead KW

3] Telot areo by svbdnhion 32 Bocres,

Lol §3 J402 Crow Cul Rosd Nw ]

14] Zeaed Aasldentol -1

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL OF STREETS
I heraby carlify (U} 1hol o sireeis dusignated
un Ihe final plol wntilied PRINCE
SUBDIVISION have bean conslrucied In seeordonce
with © nl, locol, endfor siale gevernmant
requirements, or (2] a surely bond hos basp
posled wilh the Folrviaw Ploanning Comminslen
o ersure complatlon of sirast improvements
In case of defoull.

_._J_"_'%ﬁ_____, jas0

fre (e Kowncy of Autharized Apsroving Apeni

CERTFICATE OF APPROVAL OF UTA.TY SYSTEMS

| harsby eariify {0 that the folawing ulllity
sysiame oullined of Indicaled on the finel subdivjsion
plol enflliad PRINCE SUBDIVISION
have basninslofied |4 seeardance with eurrant,
lseal, andior slole gavernmant requlremanis, er (2]
o swrely bond hew besn posted Witk the Falrulew
Flanniag 1o omaurs

felleming lmprovements in cors of dafoull,

Waler Syslgm -&&L___ 1880

., This ead Agency of

“Eina S)’llem%_ Bao
UL

telime, Tile eed Ageney of fmnrﬂ.l Approving Aganl

preving figasl

CERTIFICATE OF ACCURACY OF SURVE ¥
I heraby cartity thal the plon shown ond
darcribed herwon lv o irus ond correct
survay lo Ihe accarcey required by Jhe
wpacilicollons of the Folrvlew Subdivialan
Fiagulations ond thel the ralle of presision
of Ihe unadlusled sirvay Is KI0,000 ar gra

18- 1D — L 1ann
ale :
2. 8, Mabiandaen . |- i

W. A Riehardsen, 4r. Tarn, ALE REOT

Q03 Denweod Drive
Codwmbia, TH 30400
Fases: M B-7TEY

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP AND DEDICATION
I fwei haraby zertify fhol | om {we ore) (ke
ownerlsl of Ihe propariy shewn and deseribad
hersen ard that | fwel b odapt (hls
subdivialon with my (owr) free consent,
e minimum bullding reatriction lines, ond dudicole
el n 8, elleys, wolks, parkn and ethes ‘soep
spoces lo publie er privale use o1 noled

= - . 1990

WILLIAMSON  STATE OF TENHNESSEE

Balfare Lha talifati

or afbar alrasiu
S14tem hall by epp

T e e

ML reiock 1 Mroled inncl

w;maup&imm.l.:.‘-_?pmis;-::ﬁ_

ANY CVTTING OR FILLING AF TER THIS DATE
MAY REMDER DISPOSAL AREA UNSWKTABLE
THEREBY VOIDIND THIS PERMIT,

R .
: “ALL SEPTIC SYSTEMS U3 L.BE
N INSTALLED BY AN INSTALLER, -
LICENSED IN THIS COUNTY."
A TG FIXTURES TO EXCEED STANDARD
1H0-38H GALLOHS, NOLLDNG
QYEASIZE BATHTLE S, $7A.TUAS, HOT TUBS,
WHIALI OF JACUZTIS, ETC, SHALL BE
AL ESS SPECRICALLY APPROYED BY .
TiE COUNTY EXVROMMENTAL OFFK

3

] 2 ra:rluu'ul in:":lm.
NTERCEPTER/CURTAIN

RAIN REQUIRED

& $Aca !iﬂrxls_ RESTRICTERT- T
0 A MAXINUM SING
* DWELLING'OF usbﬁégikt-*-- 3

PR Rt}
Tl
o

LECATION ke
e

| Agg raval for lsatsllelton ol Subaerfsce
Iepanal Sratimn wllh Renlrictions,

B et aby groated 0ar late propans
v avenriaes
.

o eawbusinn, 00
Flten tar (s 1y
by o

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL FOR RECORDING
| heraby cortily thal the subdivision play
shown herson has basn found le comply
with ihe Subdlvisier Hegulollons fer
Folrview, Tannessss «ith tne sxenpilon

ef such variorees andlor medificalions,

It eny., as ore poled in the minules el

the Planning Commisgien, and Thel il hos
been goproved for reccrding In the afijce
of tne Counly Regisine

.P_bh_i._____ 1880

Dals

/)%

Seerelery, Fiontig Comminson

Erioss my haid

Skt Whdh. v

Fiooap .|




T st 3y n_!.tu!-!l....“ﬂ_..sﬂ-pn‘!l.: w
o

" R L o | (T 5 ) ik (A B £y
izss] 4 .Enax{’_.!Ei.:.!..aﬂ-!eii-n:I-i..
EASR TR AR
ey ¥ r !
<SRRI R R R
imarea 2 E

B 0 e e €1 o MY XN A
0 s M T T4 9 8 FE B
Jisipsriemyoiowphdfofort Yl
R e S
4 % B 8 it e st et
3 e

¥ nes i l_.-.u PO T
W ey g e
G B S B BRI
(5 wx@f
a7 2 %
mw»uo

T
)
Sareh o

7

iais aon e
o LY
"EEEmIT L) T e
e oy \\
_ll T e
o
- —
) I
©, St o
! 8

4T6T "21 WADDIOG DISIATY TEOE X EIY. AivD
A0SR ¥ P ETINNNS Br din Abwedoid
FITTENNEL L RLMITY A0 LAl

RN HOSHUTIR A0 JEERIT-TAD 10T

TURAETIG ASLAMIVL FIPT- £ BIPT

SUITH ASIIHVT F5400
U0d ARAUAS INTRIIVULEY
I
% 14
L] S imed i o denel 8
25y | qﬁéﬁ.ﬁﬂ.
e T Y A
I :
oS RS s S e,
—_— o NS e deipfir]
a2 S lu_".__-w.w...h Lo e i
ey — .:......-J.._.».:.ﬂni f!ﬁq._..wus.w.n;..nnfrxluﬁ;i w it puael S
TR S W 1
! v !
3 H . MM. _— ____ 7 a T
Frr=Tr) ____!nh!_. ?_.EEL\_.. : a__ _., e
= R ;
lﬂu!%&lw n-)..___,.u.bﬁh‘a. IM-.W%«!.!M“H# ] a_. 7
aggaEme  UERERT
e S )
_‘H = 4 u/h.. i ! 7
Bt et
..__ \ .MW»,__/ : m ....,.._u
3 ?wa_, AN
Q o fe—PRRS
= \. i __.. f.J_h..ﬂ.-..u.l-,..Lﬂf., 1s8y 53 EREBL
4 N
; [ ,.-:,u,,/f | TVLOL
B SaU0Y 868

-~

5 m@-@ e ;
h.fmx.f.f.r@”ﬁﬂ’ Fee w:.m...m..a.,
o huﬁ-.._,.\ { ; H__....a:.u___.:_.,.fh_n.._.,__. f;u,/.. ,.,. s it
SN2 e

/

. )
W.@E THOR g71g0s ;
. ! 1
NMYT XavHs J L e
! ! ; __.__ \\n:l.l\ntl“
EFn {830 . ! { s v
L _— hhl...”..ﬂ\ bt
Hrm Ty Lbxaine ] Ve T ;
A 4 I ) | oA, |
i I g (e Sk BIIL !
l-ﬂ%ﬂt:. 0 _.q ¢ ha s oo, "Rk 9o AR T TIRATY It
: 1l i ] ¥t |
- / j ‘___ .atgasiﬂﬂ.uﬁsmwu = =
{ s e =
4 .. = of gﬁ.ﬁ.! Aak 3 n.EE 4
- | £
[ I
HEF | i
[P e i
£ Hof ‘
fo
{ % J ‘ ;B
J o« gl
| L FET S M-I o=
! + 4 &3 ERAVLE
i ! o B S = -
i / A Mnn = h
{ i T = &
—L -. AR GAYTE ™ g
4 i . AN B — g
! i ANCL QIAIDTR = s e
o ‘ I GIONTE ENACUIUTOND. = ————
5 ! e
I I3
o I | I
— I -
f = ——
{fr — — L
H {
' ]
[} 1
i i
[ 1
i I
! H




